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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 3

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Raymond CHOW Ting Hsing, GBS, OBE,
OST, aged 78, is the Chairman of the Company
and is jointly responsible for the business and
the strategic planning of the Group. He graduated
from St. John’s University in Shanghai, majoring
in jounalism. He co-founded the Golden Harvest
Group in 1970 and has more than 45 years’
experience in the film industry. Among the many
awards that he has received for his contribution
to the film industry are “International Showman
of the Year” from the National Association of
Theatre Owners of the United States and the
Golden Horse Award for “The Most Outstanding
International Producer from Taiwan”, both in
1980, and the “Lifetime Achievement Award” at
the 1996 CineAsia film industry convention in
Singapore. Mr. Chow was also honoured in 1987
by Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth Il with the Order
of the British Empire, in 1996 by the Emperor of
Japan with the Order of the Sacred Treasure,
Gold Rays with Rosette, and in 1998 by the
Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region with the Gold Bauhinia Star.
Mr. Chow is also a director of certain subsidiaries
of the Company.

Mr. Raymond CHOW Ting Hsing
FxBELE

HITES

@ik - GBS OBE: OST
78 ARREE - BEAKEEZ
EBREREREEE - REERE
BEHNBKRE  FEIE - BRI
+ZFHFEREARAEE  REF
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FEEEEABDE - BEETRALRD
AETHERAZES -



, aged 53, is the Managing Director of
the Company, graduated with a Bachelor of Business
Administration Degree from the University of Singapore. He
has 21 years’ experience as an investment banker and
corporate finance consultant. Mr. Phoon is also a director of
certain subsidiaries of the Company.

' B3 ARBIZEFAKIE  FEENFMEAKA
B RAIRNEESELE2MU  REFRERTLAEBUHRA
FME_+—F - BEENRARAETHEARAZESE -

, aged 54, holds a Bachelor’s
Degree in Art from St. John’s University of Minnesota, US
and a Master’s Degree from the University of Kansas Graduate
School of Radio-Television-Film, US. Mr. Chan joined the
Golden Harvest Group in 1975. During his 30 years tenure
with the Group, he has worked on 22 international films and
over 100 Chinese films. Among his many screen credits, Mr.
Chan was the producer of one of Hollywood’s most successful
independent screen series, “Teenage Mutant Ninja Turtles”
and its two sequels, which grossed more than USD250 million
in North America alone. He is a member of the Producers’
Branch of the Academy of Motion Picture Arts and Sciences
in America. Mr. Chan is also a director of certain subsidiaries

of the Company.

545 RAXBRARHFENENHARBE ZEM
AXBIEULFZEEREHARES —BER-—BFHERL
RIBMN - BR-NALEFNMARAER - TEAKEZ=
THEHRAEA T _HEREX R -—BMEAEF ITE -
RABEX BRERBI NEMBEEZES W RIRBFFTER
RN BUBEZ — BEUSNZEFRAEB_BHT
BEL RAXHEEXEMEMBERZEHIEKEE - &
RENRARAETHERRIZES -
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, aged 42, has
co-produced various films with the Golden Harvest
Group in the past. She holds a Bachelor of Arts Degree
in English Literature from Dominican University of
California, US and a Master’s Degree in Communication
— Documentary Film from Stanford University, US. Mrs.
Chin has had more than 20 years’ experience in the
film production and distribution industry. Mrs. Chin is
also a director and an alternate director of certain
subsidiaries of the Company.

A2 BECHEREREELARRESE
TREMN 2 EE - H#FFEBDominican University of
Californiaz REI X B2+ 2L REBALAR/AEZE
EWERZRBELEM - BEREXRERETERER
“TEZER BRI MRARAETHWERARIZES
RETESE -

, aged 47, was appointed as Group
Financial Controller of the Group, Chief Representative of
Shanghai Office in January 2004 and an alternate director
to Mr. Phoon Chiong Kit on 22 November 2004. He has
over 24 years’ experience in the auditing and accounting
field. He began his professional career in KPMG and Ernst
& Young. Prior to joining Golden Harvest in March 1992,
he worked in an international transportation group of a
listed company as Vice President - Finance &
Administration and acted as a director of its joint venture
in the PRC. Mr. Lau is the supervisor of a Taiwanese
subsidiary as well as a director, an alternate director and
the company secretary of certain other subsidiaries of the

Company.

AT R_EENF-AREZRER/ARE
LEBMBRER LEBRERCARRKR IR _FF
HE+—A-+_REZERBULARLEZHEES -
BRECLEHATEEAR _THFLER - ROBEIR
REFHGHMELARLKEAMEBLFR > MR-
NZF=ZAMARRZH  BRER—K LT AR ZBER
EBEE EEMBRTREAR  YTHEEFESE
RAZEF - BRETA K EMNBARZES U
EARRAIETHEHMMBRARACES BEEZTLRQAW
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, aged 64, graduated with a Bachelor
of Arts Degree with distinction from Swarthmore College in 1962
and a Bachelor of Laws degree from the Harvard Law School in the
US in 1965.

After he had worked as a law clerk to The Hon. J. Edward Lumbard,
the Chief Judge of the United States Court of Appeals, Second Circuit,
he joined Machat & Kronfeld in 1966, a law firm with one of the
world’s largest music business client lists where he became a partner
and remained with the law firm until 1980.

Mr. Kronfeld was a co-founder and the former Chairman of Philadelphia
International Records from 1969 to 1975. He is also the founder of
Maverick Productions, Ltd. (“Maverick”) and has been the Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer of Maverick since 1973. Maverick has
produced albums by The Eagles, Eric Clapton, The Who, Faces, etc.
and acted as the strategic consultant for multinational corporations in
media including UST, Inc. (formally known as US Tabacco, Inc.),
PolyGram Inc., Time-Wamer Inc., EMI, etc. From 1991 onwards until
1998, Mr. Kronfeld was the President and Chief Operating Officer of
PolyGram Holding, Inc. and was a board member of PolyGram
International Management. From 1999 to 2003, he was a member of
the board of directors of listen.com which was sold to Real Networks
Inc., a Nasdag-listed company. Mr. Kronfeld has almost 41 years of
experience in strategic management and consultancy in the worldwide
music industry.

" B4R AN FEER
Swarthmore Collegell A EEZKEMB X ELTZM - WR — AN
LERGEEERBEEBR 2 EEE LB -

HREFEBRE ZKE FFER &E AT The Hon. J. Edward
LumbardZ B E: % - B — LN/~ F M AMachat & Kronfeld -
RERERT AR ARS ELTERFP ARSIz —
BHERAZEIREBAZERARBEEZE—NAN\TF -

% A Philadelphia International Records 2 £ B &I# A * TR —F
ANEE-NAELtAFHEEEZAAERE © &7 & Maverick
Productions, Ltd. ([Maverick]) 28I A * B — Nt =F L
fEMaverickZ £ /& 1T A - Maverick® & {EThe Eagles * Eric
Clapton * The Who - FacesE¥8 A 2 58 - I B #&F UST, Inc. (7l
# US Tobacco, Inc.) * PolyGram Inc. * Time-Warner Inc. * EMI
EEEBERECEZRBEER -R—ANh—FE—NAAN\E  BEE
f£ PolyGram Holding, Inc. 2B H N EELERE  TLET
PolyGram International ManagementZ £EE&€K 8 - R — LN
FE_TT-F > FEETlstencomzEETEKE MZAAH
%D ETFHETER T A 7 Real Networks, Inc. o R & Bk 4
TEZEBEBRBREGREBAOAN T —FK58 -
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, aged 58, was a senior partner of
KPMG Singapore, where, he was in charge of the Audit &
Risk Advisory Practice and Risk Management for many
years until his retirement in September 2003.

Mr. Ma sits on the Boards and Audit Committees of
Mapletree Investment Pte Ltd, Mapletree Logistics Trust
Management Limited, SMRT Corporation Limited and Asia
General Holdings Limited. Mapletree Investment Pte Ltd
is a Singapore Government-linked holding company
involved in property investment and development;
Mapletree Logistics Trust Management Limited is the
Manager of the Mapletree Logistics Trust, a logistics REIT
listed in Singapore; SMRT Corporation Limited is a listed
company which is principally involved in rapid transit
services and bus and taxi operations in Singapore; Asia
General Holdings Limited is a public investment holding
company with its principal investments in two life and
general insurance companies in Singapore and Malaysia.

Mr. Ma is a Fellow of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales, and a Member of the
Institute of Certified Public Accountants of Singapore. He
has worked in England, the US and Singapore.

' 585% * BKPMG SingaporeZ @A E A -
% £ & Audit & Risk Advisory Practice & Risk Management
Z2F HEFR-_ZZ=FNLARKAL -

B & A ¥ T Mapletree Investment Pte Ltd * Mapletree
Logistics Trust Management Limited* SMRT
Corporation Limited &2Asia General Holdings Limited
LEEERBERZEGNE o Mapletree Investment
Pte LIdREFTMBEBNMEZZERLAA  REVER
& K EE ; Mapletree Logistics Trust Management
Limited 4 RAFT hN3% £ 2 ¥k B HE & B 15 5E (REIT)
Mapletree Logistics TrustZ & ¥ A i SMRT
Corporation Limited B E ZRFMERLERERB LA
AR BERFAEBEEXEK 2 LT AA  Asia General
Holdings Limited R AR EXER AR - HXZRER
MMERERADIMRAZSREERRBRAA -

BRRRELBRNHFEAMAGERS B R MK
HESHMASEE - REEBRNRE - XE K0
3 o




, OBE, J.P., aged 78, received his education at
St. John’s University, Shanghai. He is presently the Chairman
of Milo’s International Corporation Limited and the Honorary
Chairman of the Textile Council of Hong Kong Limited and the
Hong Kong Knitwear Exporters & Manufacturers Association.

»OBE: JP. 785 ' XN LBEHHASE -
REAEREEAERAANIRE  UWREBHBEBESERA
AIREEESEORMECRLELRE -

, aged 63, attended the
prestigious Geelong Grammar School in Australia where he
completed his high school education. Thereafter he continued
his tertiary education at UCLA in California where he gained a
Bachelor’s Degree in Geology. In 2000, Prince Chatrichalerm
was awarded a Honorary PhD in Mass Communications from
Thammasart University in Thailand.

After his graduation, Prince Chatrichalerm embarked on his
filmmaking career by working on a number of his father’s films.
In 1972, Prince Chatrichalerm made his first feature film as a
director, and has since made a total of 24 feature films. His last
film, “Suriyothai” (2001) gained international acclaim, and was
the subject of collaboration with Francis Ford Coppola, who re-
edited the film for international release.

Prince Chatrichalerm has served on many advisory panels on
Thai film, and was honored with the “National Artist” award for
his services to the film industry in Thailand.

63 RBRNEZBER
Geelong Grammar School T/ = F R 12 « HERIBAZHEMN
MASBMBHEEELTEN RZZTTEF  HREH
Thammasart UniversityER1S A REE R EE L B4 -

Prince ChatrichalermA 2% &% F & % - B ERXREELE T
BY BFR-NLt-FHEEWMBBEH  HEEERELX -+
MBS R © & 31— [Suriyothail (:%%—E)EE@%’%
B MALTNEARZA CBBRETERETHE -

Prince ChatrichalermZ 2 2 Z AxBEEFBEHE 2 1k -
ERUFEEY X5 BRE 2 Mm&E B National Artist| Z 882
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, aged 74, is the General Manager of Cine Art
Laboratory Limited (“Cine Art”) and is responsible for the film
processing activities of the Group. He joined the Group in 1971
as a Director of Cine Art.

P 745 RIKEHREHERAR([RT]) 2HB&KE -
EBEAEEZEXHINER - FR—NEt—FNALEER  HE
KIZESE o

, aged 35, General Manager of Panasia
Films Marketing. Ms Foo is responsible for the film marketing
activities of the Group and has had more than 12 years’ experience
in the Advertising and Film industry. She joined the Group in
1995 as a Media Manager of Panasia Films Limited and has
worked in China and Hong Kong.

' 355% C REREMBGH L BKRE - BLRIAAAE
BrEXMSHREIE EESREXECHEEZAT _FEEK
B ER-ANAFMARKERETZEXEARDR ZREL
B WHEFBMIM T -

, aged 36, was appointed as Company Secretary
and Senior Accounting Manager of the Group in September 2005.
Prior to joining Golden Harvest in 2001, she had worked in listed
companies in Hong Kong for years. Ms. Lee holds a Master of Business
Administration degree from the University of Westminster, England, and
is a Fellow of The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, as
well as a Certified Public Accountant of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. She is also the company secretary of
various subsidiaries of the Company.

' 365%  RZETRFNARZAARAEBZ AR
ERERGHEE R —FNAREKRZA  BFEEEZF
EEBZEMARITIELR - T FH EBE University of
Westminster TEHEBELE4M WARHFARSMATE
REERBEEGHMASSHE - BAHAXLRZHEMBARZ
ATWE -

, aged 63, the General Manager of Golden Harvest
Entertainment (Taiwan) Company Limited and is responsible for the
Group’s strategic planning and fim distribution in Taiwan. He graduated
from Tamkang University in Taiwan and joined the Golden Harvest
Group in 1981. Mr. Lee has more than 30 years’ experience as a TV
programme producer and has held other related positions in Taiwan’s
entertainment industry. He is currently an executive member of the
board of supervisors of the Motion Picture Association of Taipei.

635 - BRAERBLRHARLANLEE - BRATA
SEAEFEZ FRABRTYRIIIE - REERAWATA
2 YR—AN—EMALBERBBBHES  QREERNE
ARABBLE  BRAEKLEEBETRAN=TFEEMR ®
REAAETYL EREAREEEAS I HITEE -




, aged 37, General Manager, Exhibition,
graduated from Western lllinois University with a Degree in Business
with majors in Finance and Economics and holds a MBA from
Nanyang Technological University’s Nanyang Fellows Program. He
joined the Group’s joint venture partnership in Singapore in May
1992 and has since worked in Thailand, Malaysia and Taiwan. Mr.
Tan joined Golden Harvest in 2001 as General Manager, Exhibition,
and currently manages Golden Harvest’s cinema operations in Hong
Kong and Taiwan.

375 AAEEERBRLE  2ERERFNE
ARE  JFHEUKRLCES 20 - WHARFREAZNanyang
Fellows Programz TEERB LT 24 - FR—NANAZFRAMA
REBRFINECEERT  UHRRE ERATR/ETIE - &
R-IZEE—FMARBRKETBRED 2 ELE EREERAZES
REEBERER -

, aged 37, General Manager of
Distribution & Acquisition Division of Golden Harvest. She holds
a Bachelor Degree of Commerce from Deakin University of
Australia. She joined Golden Harvest in 1996.

3T BALBRUIRBRACBEE - BRE
Deakin University of Australiaz ¥ 2+ 2 - FRH —
NWARNEMAZER o

, aged 40, is the Financial Controller of Golden
Harvest since 2004. He graduated with a Bachelor Degree of
Economics with major in Accounting from La Trobe University of
Australia in 1990 and holds a MBA Degree from Hong Kong Baptist
University in 1998. He is a CPA member of the CPA Australia and
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Prior to
joining Golden Harvest in October 1996, he had spent five years
with international accounting firms in Hong Kong.

40 BESTENFREARRACVBHAE - ®
R—AAZSZFEERBEMLa Trobe University » BB & EE +
B (EEEHE) YR-NANNEREEBZEAREZIH
ERBELTEMN HRABMNETLARSHTMAERELCHANAE

A - R—NANANETAMAEZERZA BERBEEEHEE
SRTAERESE -
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During the financial year, our company
achieved two major milestones. In December
2004, we opened our latest multiplex in
Shenzhen. In February 2005, we completed
the acquisition of the Warner Village chain of
cinemas in Taiwan. Both are critical pieces in
our ongoing mission to build the largest
distribution and exhibition business within the

Chinese language film markets in Asia.

In Shenzhen, we have built what we believe
is the best multiplex in Southeast Asia and
China at the MIXC Mall. We were given the
opportunity by the landlord, China Resources,
to design for them, and ourselves, every
aspect of the multiplex. We are grateful for

their confidence in us and | am pleased to

R

RAMBERA » NRF K EE
MEXrE2iER R_ZTTOEF+
“ACARRARFIRARERY
WeMN_TZTRF_A ARAE
RUBEEBENBSRR - Ll E
BEHRRRAREMNEZER TS
BUZRARBEETREREE X
XEHEERERBR—F -

AYNTE  ARFERERMER
—FAKEREARRETCRTER
AREEZEW  cREXTEBERTA
RARAEBRE Mo 2HE - &
AABRHERYARBZEE M
AAMRALBERKEFTER -
BEXULHEYE 2F-EEZE



report that the results have been most
gratifying. With only 7 halls, including one Gold
Class premier hall, we have steadily improved
our performance over the last few months. In
July and August 2005, Golden Harvest
Shenzhen was ranked No. 2 in terms of box
office takings in the whole of China. This is a
signal achievement for us and due recognition
must be given to the hard work put in by our
diligent and passionate employees determined
to rebuild Golden Harvest in these very

challenging times for the film industry.

ARAIRNBEBACKRE A RENR
cMRZZEZRAFLARNA  BZRFRI
FRIEFRAEEHRBEGES - &

o 5

REBARBMEBE - AKX - MEER
EHHUEERB2BERT ARRIZET
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT * [ ¥ & =

Regional Cinema Network

of Golden Harvest
S 5 K b 57 B 9 i I

Taiwan &%
(93 screensF )

Shenzhen FJI
(7 screens¥ EE)

Hong Kong &

(26 screens B2 )

Malaysia 5% i 38

(156 screens® &)

It has also proved that our decision to move
the cinema industry up-market, to avoid the
impossible low prices brought about by piracy,
to be correct. There is a select group of
moviegoers who will pay a premium for first
run films screened in a conducive environment
in a well-designed and well-built cinema hall.
Cinema going cannot be cast as mass-market

entertainment any more.

We intend to strengthen our present
preeminent position in Shenzhen and have
therefore planned to develop a second site and
are also in discussions with China Resources

to begin construction of phase 2 to add 5 more

Singapore
(58 screens B2 )

FERETEALARARERTE
FhcEx - @R EMRTE MK
BRIBEEZ R EZEEN - ™
BLAE-HEEERENE  HE
EEIRABRZREXEMEE
RER c AGBEEYBTEER
KBTI ZIREE -

& W

K&

ARBAAERSAAAKERIIZ
FHMA AUtEFEEHEZE —K
W WERFERHAEZE _H
WMZAMFE - BEERYEEE
ZREBRENS  ARAREREE



screens. With the strengthening economic
relationship between Shenzhen and Hong Kong,
we are quietly optimistic that the possibility of a
“‘common market” across the Lowu border may

become a distinct possibility.

In Taiwan, we have, after very long drawn
negotiations, secured ownership of the largest
cinema circuit there in partnership with a few
key Taiwanese partners. Warner Village has 9
sites under lease and management, which
accounts for approximately 42% of Taiwan’s box
office. Added to our existing presence in
Singapore, Malaysia and Hong Kong, we now
have a dominant presence in the exhibition

industry in the overseas Chinese market.

We have worked hard to ensure that upon
completion of the acquisition, the business
terms under which Warner Village operates, is
fundamentally sound. Warner Village had been
unprofitable since they started business 7 years
ago and | am therefore very pleased to report
that Warner Village has hit the ground running
and have been in profit this year. Even more
pleasing, the business is growing at a steady
pace. Much credit for this is due to the dedicated
staff we have assigned there, working closely
with our local partners. This is again quite an
achievement for Golden Harvest and | am
personally committed to restoring Taiwan as a
major market for Chinese language films, as it

once was, 20 years ago.

BMBRNKRAMIS BER TR

%8 -

BEIHE KBERIZERBE ARAR
BEEXATREAEEHUGELANE
BHEARRZEAE ERHFHER
ERNFKEH  HeERFEN42% - B
EARBEBEFME  FSRAZREE
MG ERE  ARAREINE AT S B
RZWALA] B AR BF o

ARBBNEREMBRFNKEFTETK
HeREBAARRERY - EMEFEL
FRHRAREBARGRREESEN B
bt RAMRAZ®  EREFE2HBERAT
fE YREAFEEBAR - ETAMREN
EEBERTSER - ERNERBENALR
AREREM BT  MAZLED
BARNRZEWAERHETEE &5l
BARZA—BEKEL o RNAKE T A1 B
REBERE_+EMEZEFIEMSZ
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We are now turning our attention to Hong Kong,
where we were founded 35 years ago. The
industry remains in the doldrums but there are
now exciting collaborative efforts in co-
producing films between Hong Kong and the
PRC. This joint effort will be the future focus of
the Chinese language film industry. | earnestly

support all efforts to make this a success.

To bring people in Hong Kong back to the
cinemas, we will also want to move up-market.
We have spent substantially in upgrading our
cinemas at Grand Century Place in Mongkok,
as we will our other locations. However, the
best cinemas still need to be designed from
the ground up in early collaboration with
property developers. Our success in Shenzhen
has attracted the interest of some developers
in Hong Kong and we are hopeful that with
the forthcoming amendments to the Hong Kong
Fire Code, we will be able to bring the best of
high quality multi-screen cinema entertainment

to Hong Kong soon.

Hong Kong has been the centre of the Chinese
language film industry for many years. Talent
and capital are attracted here because of its
open system of government, the liberal press
and the independence of its courts. Those who
work in the creative industries and deal with
intellectual property are no different. Hong

Kong is uniquely positioned to join together the

RARBIEIRISFZ2ERENS

B AEE  BREEXRE
(CFEMMESHEY - SHE
EREXERRZEH - K
HERREANZEERR -
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RTISEZEEBRAGBES
¥ ARANBEBEERBRELR
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BHtLESCERER  Hitit
ReHETERERE - A - &
E¥RINFEREEBRBR - Bt
TEERHFERMEERBAAE -
ARBRINZW Y |5l T &
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overseas Chinese markets and the huge market
within the PRC. All of us at Golden Harvest are
working hard to bring about the fulfillment of this
vision, not only for ourselves and our
shareholders, but also for Hong Kong and the

Chinese film industry.

All our employees are dedicated to this mission
and on behalf of our shareholders, | wish to
thank them for their hard work during the past
year. Much remains to be done but the
achievements last year make me that much

more confident for the future.

ETPERBTRMARNGHARBBER K
RRTHEMBZEZR ZMaER -

ARARIZEETHNERNERE  MAA
EURRARABRRBEIEIRNBE—F
FHI - -BERARZIERETE
T EFZRASRAERREZED °

Raymond CHOW Ting Hsing
B3

Chairman

TE

Hong Kong, 13 October 2005
5% —EEAFTAT=AR
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Hong Kong’s economy has seen a rebound since 2004,
after several years of deflation period triggered by the
collapse of the property market and the Asian financial
crisis. Unfortunately, the local film industry has not
benefited from this and remained in the doldrums for
the period under review. The market in general was
lackluster due to the shortage of commercially appealing
products. Hong Kong produced only 64 Chinese
language films in the year 2004. This low number has
affected the Group in several areas: we had fewer films
to distribute, fewer films to screen in our cinemas, and
fewer films using our laboratory services. In contrast to
the weak performance in Hong Kong, our overseas
associates and joint ventures have continued to perform
strongly this year. Net profit contributed by the overseas
exhibition businesses have improved nearly 3 times to
some HK$22 million since its turnaround in 2003.

The Group continues to focus on its core businesses of
distribution and exhibition. During the year, the Group
succeeded in making several strategic investments,
which have largely consolidated our market position in
the region. In February 2005, the Group acquired a 40%
equity interest in Warner Village Cinemas Co., Ltd.
(“WVT”), the largest cinema chain in Taiwan. We have
also increased our stake in TGV Cinemas Sdn. Bhd.
(“TGV”), one of our joint ventures in Malaysia, to 50%,
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and opened our flagship multiplex cinema in Shenzhen. These
investments were financed by the issue of new shares and bank
borrowings, which are further discussed in the Liquidity and
Financial Resources section of this report. The above investments
have been performing to our satisfaction, and we expect them to
contribute profits to the Group in the years ahead.

For the financial year ended 30 June 2005, the Group incurred a
loss of HK$13 million, as compared to a loss of HK$12 million
last year. The loss before tax of HK$0.7 million included a gain of
HK$43 million, representing a negative goodwill arising from the
acquisition of the WVT cinema chain, and from increasing our
stakes in TGV. The investments in Taiwan’s WVT and Malaysia’s
TGV are classified as jointly-controlled entities under the current
accounting standards and are equity accounted for in the financial
statement. The exhibition business of our overseas associates
and joint ventures continued to be robust, and contributed
approximately HK$33 million profit before tax to the Group. In
contrast, the Hong Kong market remains weak due to an
insufficient supply of quality Chinese language films. Consequently,
our local exhibition, distribution as well as the processing
businesses in Hong Kong were badly hit. Our turnover dropped
by 7% despite the opening of the Shenzhen multiplex during the
year which partially offset the drop in turnover. Gross profit was
down by HK$24 million mainly due to an under-performance in
the distribution segment, both for Chinese language films and
Panasia-licensed non-Chinese language films. We have continued
to keep our total operating costs to the minimum and the increase
of HK$7 million for the year came mostly from our newly-opened
flagship cinema in Shenzhen. Other operating expenses were up
HK$8 million to HK$14 million mainly due to the write-off of certain
assets and one-off expenses incurred for exhibition business.
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Film Distribution

Total box office of Hong Kong films was HK$905
million, down 7% from HK$973 million the
previous year. Of this, Chinese language films
grossed a total of HK$344 million, a drop of 32%
from HK$506 million last year.

The Group distributed 15 Chinese language films
and 36 non-Chinese language films in the current
financial year, versus 21 Chinese language films
and 21 non-Chinese language films last year. As
a distributor, although the Group handled some
of the stronger local films such as “Initial D” and
“New Police Story”, our market share fell to 28%
from 34% due to a lesser number of films and
the lack of success of the other films. Our
Chinese language film library proved valuable by
contributing a royalty income of HK$13 million to
the Group during the year. The Group’s overall
distribution income of Chinese language films
however, fell by HK$13 million from last year.

The box office takings for non-Chinese language
films increased 20% to HK$561 million. This year,
we released a total of 36 films, 15 more than last
year, and improved box office takings to HK$109
million, compared to HK$65 million last year. The
Group started to distribute DreamWorks pictures
through United International Pictures (“UIP”)
during the year. With a greater number of
commercially successful non-Chinese language
films from Panasia and UIP, the Group’s market

share increased from last year’'s 14% to this year’s
20%.
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With the acquisition of the largest cinema chain in
Taiwan and opening of our flagship multiplex in
Shenzhen, the Group now operates 340 screens in
48 cinemas in the Asia region. Golden Harvest is the
dominant market player in the territories in which it
operates, except Hong Kong where the market still
suffers from over competition.

In Hong Kong, performance was dismal due to the
weak market as explained above. The Group took
advantage of this Iull in business to renovate one of
our cinemas, GH Mongkok. Our market share slightly
dropped to 14% accordingly.

In Mainland China, the Group’s flagship cinema, the
Golden Harvest (Shenzhen) Cinema, posted
encouraging results since its opening in December
2004. The box office takings amounted to RMB12
million in its six and a half months of operation and
was consistently ranked among the top three in box
office takings in the People’s Republic of China. The
Group’s market share in Shenzhen is approximately
40%.

In Malaysia, the market box office was up 14% to
RM158 million, representing a consecutive four-year
double digit growth since 2002. The Group
maintained its market share above 80% through its
two joint ventures in Malaysia, TGV and Golden
Screens Cinemas Sdn. Bhd. (“GSC”). To take
advantage of this strong growth in the Malaysian
market, the Group has increased its stakes in TGV
to 50% in March 2005. Although TGV’s market share
slightly slipped from 35% to 33% due to opening of
new multiplexes by GSC and independent
competitors, its EBT and its net contribution to the
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Group improved significantly. TGV's EBT was up
by HK$3 million from the previous year to HK$23
million and contribution to the Group also
improved by HK$2 million to HK$6 million.

GSC opened 2 multiplexes with 22 screens during
the year. GSC’s revenue increased by 16% to
HK$217 million this year, with EBT up HK$3
million to HK$24 million as compared to the same
period last year.

Singapore’s market continued to grow steadily
at 8% to S$118 million. Golden Village Multiplex
Pte Ltd (“GVM”), the Group’s associate,
contributed a net profit of HK$14 million, up HK$2
million from HK$12 million last year. One of the
GVM'’s key cinemas in Marina Square closed for
renovation work for a large part of the year, but
in spite of this, GVM’s market share was
maintained at 44% with EBT up HK$12 million to
HK$44 million. In May 2005 the Group
commenced proceedings in the Hong Kong court
to wind up Dartina Development Limited, the
holding company of the Singapore joint venture
with Village Roadshow, on the grounds that the
Group had not been properly included in the
management of the joint venture. The Group is
hopeful for a positive outcome of these
proceedings, thereby preserving the integrity of

the Group’s investment.
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In Taiwan, the market box office grew with an
aggressive programming strategy adopted by the
Group. WVT had ended its seven years of losses
and turned around this year. However, the Group
shared a loss subsequent to the completion of
acquisition in February 2005 as March to May is
traditionally a slack period in Taiwan. With the right
marketing and programming strategies, we are
optimistic that WVT will now consistently post a
positive contribution to the Group in the years ahead.

Hong Kong will continue to be the base of the Group’s
operations, strongly supported by our regional
network. The Group will continue to focus on
development of the Greater China market and
strengthening its pan-Asian footprint. The Group is
currently taking careful steps to explore new sites for
our cinemas.

During the year, the Group successfully raised new
fundings through new share placements, rights issue
and bank borrowings in an aggregate amount of
approximately HK$200 million. The funds were used
to finance a variety of new projects and planned
investments as well as providing general working
capital to the Group. Some of these projects include
the opening of a multiplex cinema in Shenzhen, the
acquisition of a 40% interest in WVT, and increasing
our stake in our Malaysian joint venture TGV.

In August 2004, the Group placed new shares to
Typhoon Music (PRC) Limited, an independent third
party. Net proceeds of HK$36.3 million were raised.
In January 2005, the Group raised net proceeds of
HK$60.9 million from a rights issue. The Group further
placed new shares to an independent third party,
Asset Managers (China) Fund Co., Ltd. in March
2005, in the amount of HK$7.6 million.
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In addition, the Group obtained four bank loans
during the year and as at 30 June 2005, the
bank borrowing balance stood at HK$90 million.
The terms of the loans are spread over a period
of less than one year to five years. These loans
are secured by the pledge of certain assets/fixed
assets and bank balance of the Group and the
shares in a wholly-owned subsidiary and a jointly-
controlled entity. The bank borrowings are in Hong
Kong dollars, Renminbi and US dollars with
interest rates ranging from 5% to 9% per annum.

As at 30 June 2005, the Group’s cash balances
was at HK$16.7 million and the net current
liabilities stood at HK$38.7 million. Gearing ratio,
calculated on the basis of external borrowings
over total assets, was 14.3%. The Group had
contingent liabilities of HK$17.3 million at the
year-end date (30 June 2004: HK$17.1 million)
in respect of a guarantee of a banking facility
granted to an associate.

The Group’s assets and liabilities are principally
denominated in Hong Kong dollars except certain
assets and liabilities associated to the investments
located in Singapore, Malaysia, Taiwan and the
PRC. Since the exchange rate of the currencies
in these territories have been relatively stable for
the past two years, the directors are of the view
that the Group’s exposure to currency exchange
risk is minimal. Accordingly, the Group did not

carry out any hedging of foreign currencies.
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Subsequent to 30 June 2005, the Group obtained

another bank loan facility of HK$2.3 million in July
2005 to improve its general working capital. The
banking facility is secured by the leasehold land and
building of the Group.

In July 2005, the Malaysia Ringgit and Renminbi were
unpegged from the United States dollars. The
directors will continue to assess the exchange risk
and exposures, and will consider all possible hedging
measures in order to minimise the risk at a reasonable
cost.

On 10 October 2005, the Group entered into a Letter
of Intent to dispose of its 5% equity interests in a
jointly-controlled entity at a cash consideration of
US$2.15 million, approximately HK$16.7 million.

In order to improve the Group’s financial position and
to finance new projects, the Group will continue to
seek support from its bankers; explore opportunities
for different sources of financing and implement
measures to tighten cost controls over various general
and administrative expenses to attain profitable and
positive cash flow operations.

As at 30 June 2005, the Group had 228 (2004: 186)
permanent employees. The Group remunerates its
employees largely based on industry practice. In
addition to salaries, commissions, mandatory
provident fund and discretionary bonuses, share
options are granted to certain employees based on

individual merit.
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The directors present their report and the audited
financial statements of the Company and of the Group
for the year ended 30 June 2005.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of the Group consist of worldwide
film and video distribution, film exhibition in Hong Kong,
Malaysia, Singapore, Taiwan and Mainland China, the
operation of a film processing business in Hong Kong

and film and television drama series production.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The Group’s results for the year ended 30 June 2005
and the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group at that date are set out in the financial statements

on pages 47 to 107.

The directors do not recommend the payment of any
dividend for the year ended 30 June 2005.
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SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION HEERBE

Set out below is a summary of the consolidated results
and of the assets, liabilities and minority interests of the

Group for the last five financial years as extracted from

the audited financial statements and restated/reclassified

as appropriate.

Year ended 30 June
BEEANA=tHILEE

ATARAAEEEEREAMRFEREIL
BRMBBERBEHNRIZ
BE BEMEBRREZELR -
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2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
—EERF —TENF —TE=F —TT-F —TT—F
RESULTS HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
- FET FET FET FET FET
TURNOVER 203,239 218,477 210,270 264,030 269,694
SE
LOSS BEFORE TAX (687) (900) (135,778 (82,489 (69,858)
BB AT & B
Tax (12,251) (10,769) (5,611) (4,134) (4,622)
I8
LOSS BEFORE MINORITY
INTERESTS (12,938 (11,663 (141,389 (86,623 (74,480)
RtV HR R ERRIEE
Minority interests - - 6 5 5
DEIR R
NET LOSS FROM ORDINARY
ACTIVITIES ATTRIBUTABLE
TO SHAREHOLDERS (12,938) (11,663) (141,383 (86,618) (74,475)

BREGEEXBERER
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2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
—ETRE -—BTNE -—TE=-—F -—TE-F -—TE—F

T HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000
FET TFET TFET TFET TFET

ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND
MINORITY INTERESTS

BE AERSBERER

FIXED ASSETS 86,590 55,753 73,632 88,947 101,460
BlE & E
INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED

ENTITIES 178,619 - - - -
ARSI QR 2 s
INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 169,374 182,613 160,130 159,509 169,794
REE AR S
INVESTMENTS IN CLUB

MEMBERSHIPS 4,380 4,380 4,380 4,380 4,380
SRELE
RENTAL DEPOSITS 11,413 11,869 13,134 13,179 14,206
ki
LONG TERM INVESTMENT - - - 2,297 8,097
RERE
;;ADEMARKS 79,421 79,421 79,203 79,073 78,572
AR
CURRENT ASSETS 112,642 89,173 107,199 177,015 213,794
mEEE

TOTAL ASSETS 632,439 423,209 437,678 524,400 590,303
BEEMRE

CURRENT LIABILITIES (151,362 (97,819 (124,513 (109,053 (93,805)
mEaE
NON-CURRENT PORTION

OF BANK LOANS, SECURED (65,325) - - = =
FEEABEHEBBITER
NON-CURRENT PORTION OF FINANCE

LEASE PAYABLES (298) (709) (1,174) (473) -
R ERERMERR
PROVISION FOR LONG SERVICE

PAYMENTS (3,661) (3,800) (3,091) (2,478) (1,274)
KRS € #E
DEFERRED TAX (825) (878) (931) (1,010) (1,058)
EEHIE

AL

TOTAL LIABILITIES (221,471) (103,200 (129,709 (113,014 (96,137)
BEAER

MINORITY INTERESTS - - 22 29 (39
DERRER

NET ASSETS 410,968 320,009 307,947 411,358 494,133
BEEFE
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Details of movements in the fixed assets of the Group
are set out in note 12 to the financial statements.

Details of movements on the Company’s share capital,
together with the reasons therefor, are set out in note
26 to the financial statements.

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under
the Company’s Bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda which
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro
rata basis to existing shareholders.

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company
and of the Group during the year are set out in note 28
to the financial statements and in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity, respectively.

As at 30 June 2005, the Company had no retained
profits available for cash distribution and/or distribution
in specie. Under the Companies Act of Bermuda 1981
(as amended), the Company’s contributed surplus of
HK$191,644,000 is currently not available for
distribution. However, the Company’s share premium
account and capital redemption reserve of
HK$639,881,000 and HK$145,000, respectively, as at
30 June 2005 may be distributed to shareholders in
certain circumstance prescribed by Section 54 of the
said Act.
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DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up
to the date of this report were:

Executive directors:
Raymond Chow Ting Hsing
Phoon Chiong Kit
David Chan Sik Hong
Roberta Chin Chow Chung Hang
(appointed on 2 August 2004)
Lau Pak Keung
(appointed on 22 November 2004)
(alternate to Phoon Chiong Kit)
Stephen Chu Siu Tsun
(resigned on 25 October 2004)

Non-executive director:
Eric Norman Kronfeld
(appointed on 7 September 2004)

Independent non-executive directors:
Paul Ma Kah Woh

(appointed on 2 August 2004)
Frank Lin
Prince Chatrichalerm Yukol

In accordance with Bye-law 87 of the Company’s Bye-
laws, David Chan Sik Hong and Prince Chatrichalerm
Yukol will retire and being eligible, will offer themselves
for re-election at the forthcoming annual general

meeting.

No director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract with the
Company which is not determinable by the Company
within one year without payment of compensation, other
than statutory compensation.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS =

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS
IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

As at 30 June 2005, the interests and short positions
of the directors and chief executive of the Company in
the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (the “SFQ”)), as recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section
352 of Part XV of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to
the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers (the “Model Code”) contained in the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange (the “Listing Rules”), were as follows:

EEHEE

EENFTETHRAERK®D - 8
ERNIEEZEZEZERARE

N

RZEZRAFAA=TH ARAZESE
REZTHBABRAR T 3HEE B
B(EERBS LBEGN (B RPEK
1) EXVER) iy - HEEAAR (S E #E A
HEVYRALARLDAERE R K BAE KA
EXVEBE 325 FE 2 B LEMALRIEEE
BMaXsmARAR ([BRM])FEH LD
MBI EmHRAN) prst EBEITAESHE
TRAFXZHREST R ([FREFA]) AA
SARNAIEBRA s EERRBENT ¢

Shares of the Company

Name of director

ESK4

Raymond Chow Ting Hsing

Bt

Phoon Chiong Kit
ARG

David Chan Sik Hong
B 5 &

Lau Pak Keung
(alternate to
Phoon Chiong Kit)

g OFitHEe
BEESR)

Capacity

51

Interest of controlled
corporations

RELE RS

Beneficial owner

ExfBA

Beneficial owner

ERfBA

Beneficial owner

(i) AX2ARH
Number of shares Percentage
(L) = Long Position of shareholding
Notes (S) = Short Position in the Company
i gnk 4=
(L=tF& RARRZ
Bt (S)=% % BEBDL
1and 6 313,121,527 (L) 23.54
262,117,118 (S) 19.70
156
2 and 5 44,500,000 (L) 3.43
2K5
3and 5 12,109,375 (L) 0.93
3%5
® 1,600,000 (L) 0.12
®
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Chiong Kit (“Mr. Phoon”) was deemed to be
interested, 37,000,000 shares were shares
issuable upon the exercise of share options
granted by the Company to Mr. Phoon under
the Company’s share option scheme.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EZERFETHAERKH - 18
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS EROIEEEZERRAXR
IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES (&
OR DEBENTURES (continued)
(i) Shares of the Company (continued) (iy ALFR®H (E)
Number of shares Percentage
(L) = Long Position of shareholding
Name of director Capacity Notes (S) = Short Position in the Company
Bt & B
(L=wF& RAARZ
EEfA 47 U3 (S)=%%~ BREFDL
Eric Norman Kronfeld Beneficial owner 4 and 6 350,000 (L) 0.03
EREBA 416
Paul Ma Kah Woh Beneficial owner 4 and 6 350,000 (L) 0.03
HRA ExBEA 416
Frank Lin Beneficial owner 4 and 6 350,000 (L) 0.03
MR EREBA 416
Prince Chatrichalerm Yukol Beneficial owner 4 and 6 350,000 (L) 0.03
EREBA 416
Notes: M -
1. Raymond Chow Ting Hsing was deemed to be 1. ER B EE =% A Planet Gold
interested in 313,121,527 shares of the Associates Limited & Net City
Company by virtue of his 100% beneficial LimitedZ2 Z0 R4 * MZE A A D
holding in Planet Gold Associates Limited and Al ¥ B 183,210,590/ &
Net City Limited, which held 183,210,590 129,910,937 2 AR A1 & fp » #1
shares and 129,910,937 shares of the L 1% 448 A % A 313,121,527 R A&
Company, respectively. UNEIN S v
2. Out of 44,500,000 shares in which Phoon 2. BERGE(EEE]) BB RESR

44,500,000% 2 & B #F
37,000,000 % B 3 & 78 1A A AR &
HBEREAEAETELEZEBR
REITER TRITZRG -
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(i)

Shares of the Company (continued)

Notes: (continued)

3 Out of 12,109,375 shares in which David Chan
Sik Hong (“Mr. Chan”) was deemed to be
interested, 6,250,000 shares were the shares
issuable upon the exercise of share options
granted by the Company to Mr. Chan under
the Company’s share option scheme.

4. Each of Eric Norman Kronfeld, Paul Ma Kah
Woh, Frank Lin and Prince Chatrichalerm Yukol
was deemed to be interested in 350,000 shares
issuable upon the exercise of share options
granted by the Company to each of them under

the Company’s share option scheme.

B The relevant percentage of shareholding in the
Company was calculated by expressing the
relevant number of shares as a percentage of
the number of shares in issue (as enlarged by
the rights shares) which was 1,299,109,375.

6. The relevant percentage of shareholding in the
Company was calculated by expressing the
relevant number of shares as a percentage of
the number of shares in issue (as enlarged by
the rights shares and placement of new shares)
which was 1,330,309,375.

Shares of Associated Corporations

Raymond Chow Ting Hsing is also the beneficial
owner of the entire issued share capital of Golden
Harvest Film Enterprises Inc., which beneficially
holds 114,000,000 non-voting deferred shares
of Golden Harvest Entertainment Company
Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company.

In addition to the above, Raymond Chow Ting
Hsing has non-beneficial equity interests in certain
subsidiaries which are held for the benefit of the
Group.

ARB R (F
frat : (%)

SH

PREFER ([FREE]) WIE AR
12,109,3758K& 2 & 15 =
6,250,000 B0 A A A IR KEH
BRI EIE TREE ZERE
BITERATETZRMD

Eric Norman Kronfeld + SR »
¥ & Prince Chatrichalerm
Yukol®& B # 1% &% A 350,000/
Pl =T YNGR S o8
ERTHREREEZCEREETR
KAl TEITZRG -

REAIZBEBRBRER S LTI
BOBKEGEZRTRHEE
(4 HRRR% D% K) 1,299,109,375
RzBEDHFE -

JiN
B

B

REARRZEBREB D LR
ERARNBEEEBETRHEE
(AR iR D R BE B 3T IR (D B X)
1,330,309,375k 2 B LT E o

LB 2 B’ A
8 X & [F B 78 & Golden Harvest
Film Enterprises Inc. & & & 317 1%

ZN

EREAAN MAARERFA

ARRIEENMBRABIEARBRLEER
FR A & 114,000,0000% & 1% Z #EE T

Bein o

b Lt &SN

FXERAEEFESR

FHEDARE - B EEEES -
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS
IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
OR DEBENTURES (continued)

(ii) Shares of Associated Corporations (continued)
Save as disclosed above and save for the
disclosure referred to under “Adjustments to
share options and exercise prices” set out in Note
27 to the financial statements, as at 30 June
2005, none of the directors and chief executive
of the Company had any interests or short
positions in the shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of SFO), as recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company under
Section 352 of Part XV of the SFO or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE
SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed under the heading “Directors’ and
chief executive’s interests and short positions in shares,
underlying shares or debentures” above, at no time
during the year was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the
Company’s directors, their respective spouse or children
under 18 years of age to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the
Company or any other body corporate.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Details of the share option scheme and movements in
share options of the Company are set out in note 27 to
the financial statements.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS
Except as detailed in note 30 to the financial statements,
no director had a beneficial interest in any material
contract to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries
was a party during the year.

SEHRES

EENFTETHRAERKS - M
EROUEEF BTN AR

(&

(i) HEBEEZEzZRG (&)

Br b CPTHR B & K B 7% ok M & 27
e THBERERTEREZFHE]
—EifTi s RBEEEIN RZTTH
FRAZTH ARASEERTE
THRABRARR B S HE ERAEEEZE
(EERBFLRBEROIEXVE) 2
hﬁ‘ﬁ%hﬁﬁﬁ%§¢ﬂﬁﬁﬁ
BEARMALAKRR BERES
&%EMW%XWM%wﬂﬁEZﬂ
TMAKEARBEEFHNEMNGERR

7] LB X P o

EFWERNNEER ZER

REXTEZREBRTHABRKRD - HEH
B EREZ B M AR | FIE 2B E N
Sy RRBREEMMBRRREFEER
MES2AEALE  SARAES  KF
BB ZEBHIARM18E 2 F XA FEWE R
DEREMEMEANBE 2RO K EEE
mEa o
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During the year, the Group’s purchases from its largest
supplier and its five largest suppliers accounted for 6
and 30 percent of the Group’s purchases, respectively.

The Group’s sales to its largest customer and its five
largest customers accounted for 4 and 13 percent of
the Group’s sales, respectively.

None of the directors, or any of their associates, or any
shareholders of the Company (which to the best
knowledge of the directors own more than 5 percent of
the Company’s issued share capital) had any interest in
the Group’s five largest customers and suppliers.

So far as is known to any director of the Company, as
at 30 June 2005, the following persons had the following
interests or short positions in shares or underlying shares
of the Company as recorded in the register required to
be kept by the Company under Section 336 of Part XV
of the SFO:

Name of shareholder Capacity

RKRAH 0]

FRA - AEERESAHERRAANMHE
BRBEZBEREDHEAREREER 26%
K30% °

AEBEREZSAEFPRARERPEL 2 H#H
EHRAUDBIEAEEHER 24% K 13%

o

ARBBREEFHREEMBEA LHEM
BR (MEEmAEEARASHETRA
5RAEZBRR)UEFREAEERARR
KR EREEAEE -

RAERMARBRESHRM R=ZZTTH
A=+H RBREARAERBTHFLRBE
BIEXVEBEI36IEFE 2 B LM -
BN L4 H AT AR AR 2 A8 B8 A% 12
BE KR

\m]a_
- = >k

Number of shares Percentage of

(L) = Long position shareholding

Raymond Chow Ting Hsing

Bt

Felicia Chow Yuan Hsi Hua

BrREE

Planet Gold Associates
Limited

Interest of controlled
corporations
REEE#ER
Spouse’s interest
BB s

Beneficial owner

EREAA

Notes (S) = Short position in the Company
Bfh & B

(L=tF& RARRZ
Pt (S)=% % REBAI
1 and 6 313,121,527 (L) 23.54
262,117,118 (S) 19.70

156
1 and 6 313,121,527 (L) 23.54
262,117,118 (S) 19.70

156
1 and 6 183,210,590 (L) 13.77
174,617,118 (S) 13.13

156
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

(continued)

Name of shareholder
T

Net City Limited

Li Ka-Shing

ZRH

Mayspin Management Limited

Garex Resources Limited

Typhoon Music (PRC) Limited

EMI Group Plc

Virgin Music Group Limited

EMI Group Worldwide Limited

Norman Cheng Tung Hon
BRE

Typhoon Records Limited

Lily Feng Yuen Cheung
BTE

PAMA Group Inc.
EASERRAA

Capacity

4]
Beneficial owner
EREBA

Interest of controlled
corporations
XEEERES

Interest of controlled
corporations
XEEEES

Beneficial owner
ERBEBA

Beneficial owner
EREBA

Interest of controlled
corporations
XEEERES

Interest of controlled
corporations
XEEEREE

Interest of controlled
corporation
XEEEREE

Interest of controlled
corporations
XHEEES

Interest of controlled
corporation
XEEE RS

Spouse’s interest

[ £

Investment Manager
REKRE

@
=

b
|

g =+

Iy ==

TERR (&)

Number of shares
(L) = Long position

Notes (S) = Short position
Bt & B
(L=F&
i3 (S)=% &
1 and 6 129,910,937 (L)
87,500,000(S)
1%6
2 and 6 222,567,500 (L)
216
2 and 6 222,567,500 (L)
216
2 and 6 188,017,500 (L)
2N 6
3and5 155,000,000 (L)
3%5
3and 5 155,000,000 (L)
3%5
3and5 155,000,000 (L)
3%5
3and 5 155,000,000 (L)
3%5
3and5 155,000,000 (L)
3%5
3and5b 155,000,000 (L)
3%5
3and 5 155,000,000 (L)
3%5
4and 5 123,284,027 (L)
455

Percentage of
shareholding
in the Company

WARE Z
BEED L

9.77

6.58

16.73

16.73

14.13

11.93

11.93

11.93

11.93

11.93

11.93

11.93

9.49
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Notes:

Raymond Chow Ting Hsing was deemed to be
interested in 313,121,527 shares of the Company by
virtue of his 100% beneficial holding in Planet Gold
Associates Limited and Net City Limited which holds
183,210,590 shares and 129,910,937 shares of the
Company, respectively. Felicia Chow Yuan Hsi Hua,
the spouse of Raymond Chow Ting Hsing, was deemed
to be interested in the same shares in which Raymond
Chow Ting Hsing was interested.

Li Ka-Shing was deemed to be interested in
222,567,500 shares of the Company by virtue of his
100% beneficial holding in Mayspin Management
Limited which in turn owned the entire interest in each
of Garex Resources Limited, which held 188,017,500
shares of the Company, Podar Investment Limited,
which held 31,250,000 shares of the Company, and
Oscar Resources Limited, which held 3,300,000 shares
of the Company.

EMI Group Plc has 100% control of Virgin Music Group
Limited, which has 100% control of EMI Group
Worldwide Limited, which in turn has a 50%
shareholding in Typhoon Music (PRC) Limited. Norman
Cheng Tung Hon has 100% control of Typhoon Records
Limited, which has a 50% shareholding in Typhoon
Music (PRC) Limited. Each of EMI Group Plc, Virgin
Music Group Limited, EMI Group Worldwide Limited,
Norman Cheng Tung Hon and Typhoon Records
Limited was deemed to be interested in the
155,000,000 shares of the Company held by Typhoon
Music (PRC) Limited. Lily Feng Yuen Cheung, the
spouse of Norman Cheng Tung Hon, was deemed to
be interested in the same shares in which Norman
Cheng Tung Hon was interested.

PAMA Group Inc. is the manager of DIF Investment
Trust X and DIF Investment Trust XI, which was deemed
to be interested in 123,284,027 shares of the
Company.

The relevant percentage of shareholding in the
Company was calculated by expressing the relevant
number of shares as a percentage of the number of
shares in issue (as enlarged by the rights shares) which
was 1,299,109,375.

Wi

ERN P XIEE S HEPlanet Gold
Associates Limited & Net City Limited
2HBE mMZELAALINFAR
183,210,590/% &% 129,910,937 2 A
ARG - ML AR A¥EF 313,121,527
RARBIRMD 2R - FXEZEBEH
REERHRREBYI ERKRMP 218
i

ER T2 HEZXHEE Mayspin
Management LimitedZ® Z8 & # -
Mayspin Management Limited# &
Garex Resources Limited (# &
188,017,500/% 2 A x & f%f5) - Podar
Investment Limited (34 31,250,000 %
Z AR A W) ROscar Resources
Limited (¥ & 3,300,000/ 2 & 2 7] §&
D) EBEE  MUBEREAEE
222,567,500 AR A M D 2 HEw= o

EMI Group Plci Virgin Music Group
Limitedd # & & # &= & # - Virgin
Music Group Limited# & EMI Group
Worldwide LimitedZ P12 &l 4 + 1 EMI
Group Worldwide Limited# & Typhoon
Music (PRC) Limited 50%B%# - #5 &
¥ A Typhoon Records Limited & B %
#1# - MTyphoon Records Limited &
Typhoon Music (PRC) Limited 50% %
# o EMI Group Plc - Virgin Music
Group Limited ~ EMI Group Worldwide
Limited ~ Zf 5 % & Typhoon Records
Limited# &% & # & B Typhoon Music
(PRC) Limitedff # A& 2 155,000,000 %
RprlfhzEm BRZZRBET
BEWREARBEEERENKRG R 2 HRE
E¥EEBR DA ADIF Investment
Trust XX&DIF Investment Trust X| Z &
B MR A% 123,284,027 AR
AR 2 o

RARBI 2 BRERER DR A B
DEBLBEETROHE (& H®H&R KN &
X)1,299,109,375 2 A D LtLt & -
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

(continueqd)
Notes: (continued)

6. The relevant percentage of shareholding in the
Company was calculated by expressing the relevant
number of shares as a percentage of the number of
shares in issue (as enlarged by the rights shares and
placement of new shares) which was 1,330,309,375.

Save as disclosed above, no other person had an
interest or a short position in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company as recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company under Section 336
of Part XV of the SFO.

PURCHASE, SALE AND REDEMPTION
OF LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s
listed securities during the year.

CONNECTED/RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS

Golden Harvest Entertainment Company Limited, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into
a joint venture agreement on 14 July 2004 (the “JV
Agreement”) with an independent third party and a
connected person of the Company, Typhoon Music
(PRC) Limited (“Typhoon”) to establish a joint venture
company (the “JV Company”), solely for the purpose of
making loans for Chinese language motion picture
production and each venturer subscribed in cash for
60%, 30% and 10%, respectively, of the share capital
of the JV Company.

Typhoon is a substantial shareholder of the Company
and is a connected person of the Company for the
Listing Rules purposes. The formation of the joint venture
under the JV Agreement therefore constituted a
connected transaction for the Company for the purpose
of the Listing Rules.

Save as disclosed above, details of the other material
related party transactions are set out in note 30 to the
financial statements.

=

=
E = HX % (/u,\
Hiat o (&)

6. REARRZEBEREES L DIEABER
NEBEEERTROE B (KHR KD &
B & A% 7 4% X) 1,330,309,375K 2 A
DEHEE o

FREXHTEEIN  REAAFERE:?
KERE G PIEXVERSE 3361k F & 2 B LM A
Rk WEEMALRAARA RN XA
Bl D 2 B AR -

- HERER EmE2

AR Bk HE B R AR A FE AR
BE LEXBEERALAZEMLTE
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BERS  BEALRS

ARBIZ2EMBRARAI R RIREEEXAR
ARARZZETENFLtA+TNHE-—FBEL
EZARARAE 2B E AT Typhoon
Music (PRC) Limited ([Typhoon]) ;T3 &
EHE([EEHE])  UKI—RAEKR
**:E?E%%q{’ﬁ%ﬂ,\,mz/\“@ =
AR MEBRAEEHENRERESH
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S BENMBEHRRMEI0 -

AL

GOLDEN HARVEST ENTERTAINMENT (HOLDINGS) LIMITED & Rig£ =% (£8) BR /

ANNUAL REPORT 2005 % #



040

Other than those disclosed above, certain related party
transactions also constituted connected or continuing
connected transactions which amounted to de minimis
transactions, as defined in the Listing Rules, which were
exempt from the reporting, announcement and
independent shareholders’ approval requirements. The
independent non-executive directors have reviewed and
confirmed that these connected or continuing connected
transactions were conducted in the ordinary and usual
course of the business of the Group, on normal
commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms to or from independent third parties,
and in accordance with the relevant agreements
governing them on terms that are fair and reasonable
and in the interests of the shareholders of the Company
as a whole.

The Group has made available to Dartina Development
Limited (“Dartina”) and Dartina’s indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary, namely Golden Village Pictures Pte Ltd, all
of which are associated companies of the Company,
two advances which stood at the aggregate amount of
HK$84,175,000 as at 30 June 2005. The balance of
the said advances (which are interest-free, unsecured
and have no fixed repayment terms and are not
expected to be repaid within the next twelve months)
as at 30 June 2005 represented more than 8% of the
relevant percentage ratios (as defined in the Listing
Rules).

The Company and an independent third party each,
through their respective 50% shareholding in Dartina,
hold a 50% attributable interest in Golden Village
Multiplex Pte Ltd (“GVM”). The Company has provided
a guarantee in favour of a bank under which the
Company has a maximum liability limited to 50% of the
banking facility outstanding from GVM but in any event
not exceeding HK$17,325,000.

REXFBEEIN  RELTHRAZE
E ATHEALIRGINBHRAEZX IR

WE EMEBURRHMEZIRE - BY
FRTEFCENRBERLEAELTE
BEXSZDIRAEEZBEER—REHKB
B REFBEGRAIBRTEREAEE
ABLE=-ERHIBUE=FANLAEHE
REZGR  REREABXZMGRD
AYRERENAARAIRRCBENG 2
B mEET -

AEEMARRIZBMERARFERER
RAR(IREE]) RRFEZHEL AN
B A 7] Golden Village Pictures Pte Ltd
REMEBR RZZTTRAFAA=TH
& #£84,175,0008 L - RZZEZTAF A
=tHB LR (el  EEFAKER
EERFH  WHEABARKREK+Z-ZEAR
EBR)ZESKEBEHEAI LR (EER
EmRA) 28%

ARAR—EBBUR=FDRBEBESES
B 5 FE 2 50% K #EH FGolden Village
Multiplex Pte Ltd ([GVMJ) 2 50%FE 1& #
= o ANRIMARTREER - BUEARA
AREZEREERNGYME KEE 2R
FER250% HEFRBRTTEREA
17,325,000 7T °
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DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO RULE
13.20 OF THE LISTING RULES
(continued)

The Group has also made available to Warner Village
Cinema Co., Ltd., a jointly-controlled entity of the
Company, an advance of HK$111,169,000 as at 30
June 2005. The balance of the said advance, is interest-
free, unsecured and is not expected to be repaid within
the next twelve months, apart from HK$30,000,000
which is expected to be repaid within the next twelve
months as at 30 June 2005, represented more than 8%
of the relevant percentage ratios (as defined in the Listing
Rules).

DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO RULE
13.22 OF THE LISTING RULES

During the year ended 30 June 2005, the Group made
advances and provided a guarantee for a facility granted
to certain affiliated companies (including those
associated companies and a jointly-controlled entity
referred to in the immediately preceding paragraph) in
an aggregate amount of approximately HK$245,470,000
which represented more than 8% of the relevant
percentage ratios (as defined in the Listing Rules). A
pro forma combined balance sheet of these affiliated
companies and the Group’s attributable interests in these
affiliated companies as at 30 June 2005 are as follows:

SEHRES

RI5 £ R B 13.20fRF K =
(%)

KEBMMAR Rz HRFEZEH AT Warner
Village Cinema Co., Ltd. B # % »
—ETRFANA=Z1THA111,169,000/8
T - R-ZZEZTRFNA=+AH - Fé%
30,000,000 T Iy FEEA AN R K + — (&

NERN  LillBFAREE  EEAF I
BHEERART-ZBARER  H&H
HAEHAB X (ERER EWMAA) 2
8% e

RI5 £ R BISE13.221RF K &

BE_TTHFEANAZTRHLEE  £&
BrRETHEAR (BRLEMEZHBER
A k—ELEES AR R BRI R HE
Bz —HEEREERS 1£4245,470,000

B BRAEHEBOLEE(ERR TR
) 28% - RZZEZTRFNA=TH ' %
EMBARCHEAHEERBEREARSK
SENZEHBRARICEMEERNT

Pro forma
combined
balance sheet

HEELBH

EEBER

HK$’'000

FET

Non-current assets EREBEE 753,286

Current assets REEE 264,191
Current liabilities mEBE (332,774)
Non-current liabilities FEREBEE (4563,270)
231,433

Group’s attributable interests REBEEER 109,805
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Code of Best Practice

In the opinion of the directors, the Company complied
with the Code of Best Practice (the “Code”) as set out
in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules during the year
under review, except that the independent non-executive
directors of the Company were not appointed for a
specific term because they are subject to retirement by
rotation and re-election at the annual general meetings
of the Company in accordance with the provisions of
the Company’s Bye-laws.

The Code was replaced by the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices which will be applied by the
Company for the next accounting period commencing
on | July 2005. Appropriate actions are being taken by
the Company for compliance with the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices.

Model Code

The Company has adopted its own code on terms no
less exacting than those set out in the Model Code of
the Listing Rules. The Company has made specific
enquiries with all the directors and all of them have
confirmed that they had complied with the requirements
set out in the Company’s code for the year ended 30
June 2005.

Independence of Independent Non-executive Directors
The Company has received from each independent non-
executive director a written annual confirmation of his
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
The Company considers that all of the independent non-
executive directors are independent by way of their
written confirmation of independence.

Remuneration of Directors and Senior Management

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) has established a
Remuneration Committee on 8 October 2004. Members
include one executive director, Raymond Chow Ting
Hsing, one non-executive director, Eric Norman Kronfeld,
and three independent non-executive directors, Paul Ma
Kah Woh, Frank Lin and Prince Chatrichalerm Yukol.

The Remuneration Committee made or will make
recommendation to the Board on the Company’s policy
and structure for the remuneration packages of all the
directors and senior management of the Company
according to its terms of reference, including benefits
in kind, pension rights and compensation payments,
including any compensation payable for the loss or
termination of their office or appointment. The
remuneration is based on factors such as salaries paid
by comparable companies, time commitment and
responsibilities of the directors and senior management,
employment conditions elsewhere in the Group and
desirability of performance-based remuneration.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (continued)
Audit Committee

The Company established an Audit Committee (the
“Audit Committee”) on 9 October 1998 in compliance
with the Code of Best Practice, as set out in Appendix
14 of the Listing Rules. The work of the Audit Committee

covered the full financial year ended 30 June 2005. The

members of the Audit Committee at the date of this
report are Paul Ma Kah Woh, Frank Lin and Prince

Chatrichalerm Yukol.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is public available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the directors as
at the date of this report, the Company has maintained
a sufficient public float as required under the Listing
Rules throughout the year.

AUDITORS

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their
reappointment as auditors of the Company will be
proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Raymond CHOW Ting Hsing

Chairman

Hong Kong
13 October 2005
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Il ERNST & YOUNG
K 4? F o F B O

To the members
Golden Harvest Entertainment (Holdings) Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 47
to 107 which have been prepared in accordance with

accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

The Company’s directors are responsible for the
preparation of financial statements which give a true
and fair view. In preparing financial statements which
give a true and fair view it is fundamental that
appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied
consistently. It is our responsibility to form an
independent opinion, based on our audit, on those
financial statements and to report our opinion solely to
you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the
Bermuda Companies Act 1981 (as amended), and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements
of Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. An audit includes an
examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
It also includes an assessment of the significant
estimates and judgements made by the directors in the
preparation of the financial statements, and of whether
the accounting policies are appropriate to the Company’s
and the Group’s circumstances, consistently applied and
adequately disclosed.
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We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all
the information and explanations which we considered
necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence
to give reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement. In
forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall
adequacy of the presentation of information in the
financial statements. We believe that our audit provides
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

FUNDAMENTAL UNCERTAINTY
RELATING TO THE GOING CONCERN
BASIS

In forming our opinion, we have considered the
adequacy of the disclosures made in note 3 to the
financial statements concerning the adoption of the
going concern basis, being the basis on which the
financial statements have been prepared. As explained
in note 3 to the financial statements, the Group is
currently undertaking a number of measures to relieve
its current profitability and liquidity problem. The financial
statements have been prepared on a going concern
basis, the validity of which depends upon the successful
completion of the disposal of equity interest in a jointly-
controlled entity, the arrangement for long term financing
with its existing bankers, the proposal currently
developed by the Group for issuance of convertible
bonds and the attainment of profitable and cash flow
positive operations, to meet the Group’s future working
capital and financing requirements. The financial
statements do not include any adjustment that may be
necessary should the implementation of such measures
be unsuccessful. We consider that appropriate estimates
and disclosures have been made and our opinion is not

qualified in this respect.
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OPINION

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of
the Group as at 30 June 2005 and of the loss and cash
flows of the Group for the year then ended and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
13 October 2005
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CONSOLIDATED PROFT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

Year ended 30 June 2005

2005 2004
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
TURNOVER 5 6 203,239 218,477
Cost of sales (108,207) (94,093)
Gross profit 100,032 124,384
Interest income 56 14
Other revenue 7,149 12,506
Selling and distribution costs (109,534) (106,229)
General and administrative expenses (56,109) (52,488)
Other operating expenses, net (14,076) (5,751)
Impairment of film rights - (3,543)
LOSS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 7 (72,482) (81,107)
Recognition of Negative goodwill 2 43,032 =
Impairment of interests in an associate - (1,413)
Finance costs 8 (3,073 (363)
Share of profits and losses of jointly-controlled entities 1,763 -
Share of profits and losses of associates 30,073 31,983
LOSS BEFORE TAX (687) (900)
Tax 9 (12,251) (10,763)
NET LOSS FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES
ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS 10 (12,938) (11,663)
LOSS PER SHARE 11
Basic (1.1 cents) (1.3 cents)
Diluted N/A N/A
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
30 June 2005
2005 2004
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed assets 12 86,590 55,753
Interests in jointly-controlled entities 14 178,619 -
Interests in associates 15 159,374 182,613
Investments in club memberships 4,380 4,380
Rental deposits 11,413 11,869
Trademarks 16 79,421 79,421
519,797 334,036
CURRENT ASSETS
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables 29,898 23,387
Inventories 17 571 556
Film rights 18 18,384 20,184
Accounts receivable 19 17,104 22,471
Due from a jointly-controlled entity 14 30,000 -
Pledged bank balance 20 486 -
Cash and bank balances 16,199 22,575
112,642 89,173
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 21 55,016 52,070
Accrued liabilities and other payables 55,125 30,509
Customer deposits 3,380 2,330
Interest-bearing bank loans, secured 22 24,697 -
Current portion of finance lease payables 23 413 471
Provision for employee benefits 24 1,680 1,319
Tax payable 11,051 11,114
151,362 97,813
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES (88,720) (8,640)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 481,077 325,396
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Interest-bearing bank loans, secured 22 65,325 -
Non-current portion of finance lease payables 23 298 709
Provision for long service payments 24 3,661 3,800
Deferred tax 25 825 878
70,109 5,387
410,968 320,009
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Issued share capital 26 133,031 88,429
Reserves 28(a) 277,937 231,580
410,968 320,009
Raymond CHOW Ting Hsing PHOON Chiong Kit
Director Director




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Year ended 30 June 2005

Reserves
Issued Share  Capital Exchange
share  pemium  redemption Capital Accumulated ~ Surplus  Revaluation ~ fluctuation Total
capital ~ account reserve reserve 0sses BSErVe reserve BSENVE  6Serves Total

HKS000  HKB000  HKSO00D  HKS000  HKS$'000 HK$’009 HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000

A1 July 2003 80,089 56,577 145 (12483)  (299,069) 480 6,933 (38729 22788 307947
Issue of shares 8,340 15,012 - - - - - - 15,012 23,302
Share Issue expenses - (924) - - - - - - (924) (924)
Exchange acjustments
on tranglation of:
- Overseas subsiolaries - - - - - - - (654) (654) (654)
- OVerseas associates - - - - - - - 2,016 2,016 2,016
Net gaing and logses not
eoognised in the
pofit and loss account - - - - - - - 1,362 1,362 1,362
Deferred tax credited to equity (nofe 29) = = = = = = 5 = 5 5

Net loss for the year - - - - (11,663) - -
Realisation of exchange fluctuation
serve on disposal of

(11663 (11069

Subsidiaries and associates - - - - - - - (118) (119 (119
At 30 June 2004 and 1 July 2004 88429 579,665 145 (12483) (310,728 480 6,986 (32485 231,680 320009
Issue of shares (note 26) 44,602 66,903 - - - - - - 66,903 111550
Share isslie expenses (note 26) - 6,687) - - - - - - 6,687) 6,687)
Exchange acjustments

on translation of;

- Overseas subsiolaries - - - - - - - (570) (570) (570)

- overseas jointly-controlled entities - - - - - - - (1,059) (1,059) (1,059)

- OVerseas associates - - - - - - - 695 695 695
Transfer from associates - - - - (12830) - - 101 (12129 (12129
Transfer to a jointly-controlled entlty (note 15) - - - - 12,681 - - (o) 11,980 11,980
Transfer to a subsidiary (note 19) - - - - 149 - - - 149 149
Transfer to reserves (nofes 2, 26) - - - 12483 (12483 - - - - -
Net gaing and losses not recognised

in the profit and loss account - - - 12483 (12483 - - (974) (974) (974)
Deferred tax credited to equity (note 29) - - - - - - 53 - 53 53
Net loss for the year - - - - (12,93) - - - (129%) (12938

At 30 June 2005 133,031 639,881 145 - (336,149) 480 7039 (33489 217937 410968
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (continued)

Year ended 30 June 2005

Reserves
Issued Share Capital Bxchange
share  pemium  redemption Capital Accumulated ~ Surplus  Revaluation ~ fluctuation Total
capital ~ account reserve reserve losses IBServe reserve BSENVE  16S6rVes Total
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS000  HK§'000  HK$000 HK$’OOQ HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Reserves etained by:
Company and subsidiaries 183,031 639,881 145 - (326,544 - 7,039 115 320636 453,667
Jointly-contolled entties - - - - 12,48 - - (1,760 10488 10,488
Associates - - - - (189 480 - (31814 (3187 (53,187
At 30 June 2005 183,031 639,881 145 - (336,149 480 7039 (38459 277981 410,968
Company and subsidiaries 88,429 579,665 145 (12483 (281,484) - 6,986 685 203514 381943
Associates - - - - (9244 480 - (33470 (61934 (61,934
At 30 June 2004 8429 579,668 145 (12483 (310,728) 480 6,98 (32485 231580 320,009

The surplus reserve represents an amount transferred from retained profits in accordance with statutory

requirements and the articles of association of an associate in Taiwan. The surplus reserve may only be

applied to make up any losses and for the capitalisation by the way of fully paid bonus issues of the shares

of the associate in Taiwan.



CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Year ended 30 June 2005

2005 2004
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss before tax (687) (900)
Adjustments for:
Interest income (56) (14)
Finance costs 3,073 363
Depreciation 16,947 16,245
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 3,577 1,345
Recognition of Negative goodwill on acquisition
of a subsidiary and a jointly-controlled entity (43,032) -
Gain on disposal of associates - (47)
Impairment of interests in an associate - 1,413
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries - 161
Exchange gains arising from translation of advances
to overseas jointly-controlled entities and associates
and other monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies
as at the balance sheet date (821) (2,352)
Share of profits and losses of jointly-controlled entities (1,763) -
Share of profits and losses of associates (30,073) (81,983)
Impairment of film rights - 3,543
Write-back of provision for doubtful debts, net (16) (2,927)
Exchange adjustments (895) (636)
Operating loss before working capital changes (53,246) (15,789)
Decrease/(increase) in prepayments, deposits and
other receivables (6,476) 8,007
Increase in inventories (15) (155)
Decrease in film rights 1,800 3,971
Decrease in accounts receivable 5,383 486
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable 2,905 (17,624)
Increase/(decrease) in accrued liabilities and other payables 13,278 (6,950)
Increase/(decrease) in customer deposits 1,050 (2,107)
Increase/(decrease) in provision for employee benefits 361 (296)
Increase/(decrease) in provision for long service payments (139) 709
Cash used in operations (85,099) (29,748)
Interest received 56 14
Interest and finance charges paid (2,899 (264)
Interest element on finance lease rental payments (78) (99)
Hong Kong profits tax paid (182) -
Overseas tax paid (250) (445)
Overseas tax refunded 166 474
Net cash outflow from operating activities (38,286) (30,068)
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (continued)
Year ended 30 June 2005
2005 2004
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
Net cash outflow from operating activities (38,286) (30,068)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of fixed assets (51,364) (1,694)
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 17 210
Investment in a jointly-controlled entity (123,134) -
Proceeds from disposal of associates - 1,632
Acquisition of subsidiaries 29(a) (5,367) (101)
Proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries 29(b) - 898
Repayment from associates, net 29(c) 17,106 324
Rental deposits paid (517) (647)
Refund of rental deposits 973 1,912
Additions to trademarks - (218)
Increase in pledged bank balance (486) -
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from investing activities (162,772) 2,316
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of new shares, net 104,818 22,428
New bank loans raised 94,755 -
Repayment of bank loans (4,442 -
Repayment of finance lease obligations (469) (439)
Net cash inflow from financing activities 194,662 21,989
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (6,396) (5,763)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 22,575 28,357
Exchange adjustments 20 (19)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 16,199 22,575
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances 16,199 22,575




BALANCE SHEET

30 June 2005

2005 2004
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Interests in subsidiaries 13 411,362 320,314
CURRENT ASSETS
Prepayments 176 135
Cash and bank balances 23 20
199 155
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accrued liabilities and other payables 593 460
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES (394) (305)
410,968 320,009
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Issued share capital 26 133,031 88,429
Reserves 28(b) 277,937 231,580
410,968 320,009

Raymond CHOW Ting Hsing
Director

PHOON Chiong Kit

Director
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30 June 2005

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The principal activities of the Group
consist of worldwide film and video distribution, film exhibition in Hong Kong, Malaysia, Singapore,
Taiwan and Mainland China, the operation of a film processing business in Hong Kong and film

and television drama series production.

The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants has issued a number of new and revised
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) and Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“HKAS”), hereinafter collectively referred to as the new HKFRSs, which are generally effective for
the Company’s accounting period beginning on 1 July 2005.

The Group has not early adopted these new HKFRSs in the financial statements for the year
ended 30 June 2005, except for the following standards:

. HKFRS 3 Business Combinations;

° HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets; and

° HKAS 38 Intangible Assets.

Changes in the accounting policies have been made in accordance with the provisions of HKFRS
3, HKAS 36 and HKAS 38, which were prospectively applied from 1 July 2004.

(i) The early adoption of HKFRS 3 and HKAS 36 has resulted in a change in the accounting
policy for goodwill and excess of the fair values of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities acquired over cost (“Negative goodwill”).

Prior to the adoption of HKFRS 3 and HKAS 36:

° goodwill arising from acquisitions after 1 July 2001 was amortised on the straight-
line basis over its estimated useful life;

° goodwill was assessed for impairment if there was any indication of impairment of
such; and
° on disposal of subsidiaries or associates, any attributable goodwill previously

eliminated against the consolidated capital reserve at the time of acquisition was
written back and included in the calculation of the gain or loss on disposal.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2005

2.

IMPACT OF RECENTLY ISSUED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

In accordance with the provisions of HKFRS 3 and HKAS 36:

from the year ended 30 June 2005 onwards, goodwill is tested annually for impairment,
as well as when there are indications of impairment;

Negative goodwill is recognised immediately in the consolidated profit and loss
account;

on disposal of subsidiaries, jointly-controlled entities or associates, any attributable
goodwill previously eliminated against the consolidated capital reserve at the time of
acquisition is transferred to the accumulated losses as a movement in reserves and

not included in the calculation of the gain or loss on disposal; and

reversal of impairment losses for goodwill is prohibited.

HKFRS 3 is prospectively applied and the effect of its adoption on these financial statements
for year ended 30 June 2005 is summarised as follows:

the Negative goodwill arising from the companies acquired by the Group during the
year over the cost of business combinations in an aggregate amount of
HK$43,032,000 was fully recognised as income for the year ended 30 June 2005;
and

the attributable goodwill previously eliminated against the consolidated capital reserve
at the time of acquisition in an aggregate amount of HK$12,483,000, was transferred
to the accumulated losses as a movement in reserves for the year ended 30 June
2005.

The early adoption of HKAS 38 has had no significant impact on these financial statements
in respect of the accounting policy for intangible assets.

The Group has already commenced an assessment of the impact of other new HKFRSs, which

are generally effective for the Company’s accounting periods beginning on 1 July 2005, but is not

yet in a position to state whether these new HKFRSs would have a significant impact on its result

of operations and financial position.
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30 June 2005

The Group sustained a consolidated net loss attributable to shareholders of HK$12,938,000 for
the year ended 30 June 2005 and had net current liabilities of HK$38,720,000 at the balance
sheet date.

In order to improve the Group’s working capital position, immediate liquidity and cash flow position
of the Group, the directors have implemented the following measures:

(@) subsequent to the balance sheet date, on 10 October 2005, the Group entered into a
Letter of Intent with an existing shareholder to dispose of a 5% equity interest in a jointly-
controlled entity for a cash consideration of US$2,150,000 (approximately HK$16,700,000).
The disposal, when completed, will generate a cash inflow of approximately HK$16,700,000
to the Group which will improve the working capital and cash flow positions of the Group;

(b) the directors of the Company are seeking support from its bankers to re-arrange the
Group’s secured short-term bank and other borrowings to longer term financing. The
management is negotiating with a bank to extend two installments of a total of
HK$12,400,000 which fall due within one year at the balance sheet date to be repaid after
30 June 2006 and the management is optimistic about the outcome based on the negotiation
so far;

(c) the Group continues to implement measures to tighten cost controls over various general
and administrative expenses and to attain profitable and positive cash flow operations. The
directors may consider in the future to close down certain non-profit making cinemas in
Hong Kong following which the operating expenses shared by the Group can be reduced;
and

(d) the Group is currently considering the issuance of convertible bonds and continues to seek
support from the potential investors to strengthen the Group’s working capital position.

In the opinion of the directors, in light of the various measures/arrangements implemented to date
and the support from the Group’s bankers and the potential investors, the Group will have sufficient
working capital for its current requirements and it is reasonable to expect the Group to remain a
commercially viable concern. Accordingly, the directors are satisfied that it is appropriate to
prepare the financial statements on a going concern basis, notwithstanding the Group’s financial
position and tight liquidity as at 30 June 2005.

Should the Group be unable to continue as a going concern, adjustments would have to be made
to restate the values of assets to their recoverable amounts, to provide for any further liabilities
which might arise and to reclassify non-current assets and liabilities as current assets and liabilities,
respectively. The effects of these adjustments have not been reflected in these financial statements.



30 June 2005

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (which also include Statements of Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAPs”) and
Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for

certain fixed assets, as further explained below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries for the year ended 30 June 2005, together with the Group’s share of the results for
the year and post-acquisition reserves of its jointly-controlled entities and associates, as set out
below. The results of the subsidiaries, jointly-controlled entities and associates acquired or disposed
of during the year are consolidated/equity accounted for from or to their effective dates of acquisition
or disposal, respectively. All significant intercompany transactions and balances within the Group

are eliminated on consolidation.

Subsidiaries
A subsidiary is a company whose financial and operating policies the Company controls, directly
or indirectly, so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s profit and loss account to the extent of
dividends received and receivable. The Company’s interests in subsidiaries are stated at cost less

any impairment losses.

Joint venture companies

A joint venture company is a company set up by contractual arrangement, whereby the Group and
other parties undertake an economic activity. The joint venture company operates as a separate
entity in which the Group and the other parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers stipulates the capital contributions of the joint
venture parties, the duration of the joint venture and the basis on which the assets are to be
realised upon its dissolution. The profits and losses from the joint venture company’s operations
and any distributions of surplus assets are shared by the venturers, either in proportion to their
respective capital contributions, or in accordance with the terms of the joint venture agreement.
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Joint venture companies (continued)
A joint venture company is treated as:

(@) a subsidiary, if the Group has unilateral control, directly or indirectly, over the joint venture
company;

(b) a jointly-controlled entity, if the Group does not have unilateral control, but has joint control,
directly or indirectly, over the joint venture company;

(c) an associate, if the Group does not have unilateral or joint control, but holds, directly or
indirectly, generally not less than 20% of the joint venture company’s registered capital and

is in a position to exercise significant influence over the joint venture company; or

(d) a long term investment, if the Group holds, directly or indirectly, less than 20% of the joint
venture company'’s registered capital and has neither joint control of, nor is in a position to

exercise significant influence over, the joint venture company.

Jointly-controlled entities

A jointly-controlled entity is a joint venture company which is subject to joint control, resulting in
none of the participating parties having unilateral control over the economic activity of the jointly-
controlled entity.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of jointly-controlled entities is
calculated based on the audited results after making appropriate adjustments to conform to the
Group’s accounting policies and are included in the consolidated profit and loss account and
consolidated reserves, respectively. The Group’s interests in jointly-controlled entities are stated in
the consolidated balance sheet at the Group’s share of net assets of the joint venture company
under the equity method of accounting less any impairment losses.

Unrealised gains arising from transactions with jointly-controlled entities are eliminated to the
extent of the Group’s interests in the enterprises. Unrealised losses are eliminated in the same
way as unrealised gains, but only to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

Associates
An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary, in which the Group has a long term interest of
not less than 20% of the equity voting rights and over which it is in a position to exercise

significant influence.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of associates is included in the
consolidated profit and loss account and consolidated reserves, respectively. The Group’s interests
in associates are stated in the consolidated balance sheet at the Group’s share of net assets
under the equity method of accounting, less any impairment losses.
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Associates (continued)
In the current year, the Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of its associates
was calculated from the latest available audited and management financial statements of the

associates which were made up to 30 June 2005.

Goodwill

Goodwill on the acquisition of subsidiaries, jointly-controlled entities and associates is initially
measured at cost, being the excess of the cost of the business combination over the acquirer’s
interest in the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities. Goodwill
arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries is recognised in the consolidated balance sheet as an
asset and in the case of jointly-controlled entities and associates , the goodwill was included in
the carrying amount thereof, rather than as a separately identified asset on the consolidated

balance sheet.

Following initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.
Goodwill on acquisitions after 1 July 2004 is not amortised and goodwill already carried in the
consolidated balance sheet before 1 July 2004 is not amortised after 1 July 2004. Goodwill is
reviewed for impairment annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate

that the carrying value may be impaired.

As at the acquisition date, any goodwill acquired is allocated to each of the cash-generating units
expected to benefit from the combination’s synergies. Impairment is determined by assessing the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit, to which the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is

recognised.

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating unit and part of the operation within that unit are
disposed of, the goodwill associated with the operation disposed of is included in the carrying
amount of the operation when determining the gain or loss on disposal of the operation. Goodwill
disposed of in this circumstance is measured on the basis of the relative values of the operation

disposed of and the portion of the cash-generating unit retained.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions before 1 July 2001 was eliminated against the consolidated
capital reserve in the year of acquisition. The Group applied the transitional provision of HKFRS 3
that permitted such goodwill to remain eliminated against the consolidated capital reserve and
that required such goodwill not to be recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account when
the Group disposes of all or part of the business to which that goodwill relates or when a cash-
generating unit to which the goodwill relates become impaired.
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Negative goodwill

On acquisition of subsidiaries, jointly-controlled entities and associates, if the Group’s interest in
the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of an entity being
acquired recognised as at the date of acquisition exceeds the cost of the business combination,
the Group shall reassess the identification and measurement of the identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities of that entity and the measurement of the cost of the business combination;
and recognise immediately in the consolidated profit and loss account any excess remaining after
that reassessment.

Impairment of assets

An assessment is made at each balance sheet date of whether there is any indication of impairment
of any asset, or whether there is any indication that an impairment loss previously recognised for
an asset in prior years may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication exists,
the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is calculated as the
higher of the asset’s fair value less costs to sell and its value in use and is determined for an
individual asset, unless the assets does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or groups of assets.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is charged to the profit and loss account in the period in which it
arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, when the impairment loss is accounted

for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.

A previously recognised impairment loss for an asset other than goodwill is reversed only if there
has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of the asset,
however not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that would have been determined (net
of any depreciation/amortisation), had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is credited to the profit and loss account in the period in
which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, when the reversal of the impairment
loss is accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.
Any impairment losses made against goodwill is not reversed.

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation and any impairment
losses. The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred
after the fixed assets have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is normally
charged to the profit and loss account in the period in which it is incurred. In situations where it
can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future economic
benefits expected to be obtained from the use of the fixed asset, the expenditure is capitalised as
an additional cost of that asset.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Fixed assets and depreciation (continued)
Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost or valuation of each asset

over its estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Long term leasehold land over the unexpired terms of the leases
Buildings 4%

Leasehold improvements 8'/:% — 33"/%

Machinery and equipment 10% — 33'/5%

Furniture and fixtures 10% — 33'/5%

Motor vehicles 20%

Air-conditioning systems 20%

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of a fixed asset recognised in the profit and loss
account is the difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant
asset. On disposal or retirement, the attributable revaluation surplus not previously dealt with in
retained profits or accumulated losses is transferred directly to retained profits or accumulated
losses.

Investments in club memberships
Investments in club memberships are stated at cost less any impairment losses. Cost includes
fees and expenses directly related to the acquisition of the club memberships.

Trademarks
Trademarks with indefinite life are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Long term investments

Long term investments in unlisted equity securities, which are intended to be held on a continuing
basis, and which are held for identified long term purposes documented at the time of acquisition
or change of purpose and are clearly identifiable for the documented purpose, are stated at cost

less any impairment losses, on an individual investment basis.

When impairments in values have occurred, the carrying amounts of the securities are reduced to
their fair values, as estimated by the directors, and the amounts of the impairments are charged

to the profit and loss account in the period in which they arise.

When the circumstances and events that led to the impairment cease to exist and there is
persuasive evidence that the new circumstances and events will persist for the foreseeable future,
the appreciation in fair value is credited to the profit and loss account, on an individual investment

basis, to the extent of the amount previously charged.
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Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable, which generally have credit terms of one to three months, are recognised
and carried at the original invoiced amount. An estimate for doubtful debts is made and deducted
when collection of the full amount is no longer probable. Bad debts are written off as incurred.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value after making due allowances for
obsolete or slow-moving items. Cost is determined on the first-in, first-out basis and includes all
costs of purchase, costs of conversion, and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling prices, less
any further costs expected to be incurred to completion and disposal.

Film rights and amortisation
(i) Film rights
Film rights represent films and television drama series and are stated at cost less accumulated

amortisation and any impairment losses.

Amortisation is charged to the profit and loss account based on the proportion of actual
income eamed during the year to the total estimated income from the sale of film rights.
Where there is an impairment in value, the unamortised balance is written down to its

estimated recoverable amount.

(ii) Films in progress
Films in progress are stated at cost less any impairment losses. Costs include all direct
costs associated with the production of films or television drama series. Impairment losses
are made for costs which are in excess of the expected future revenue generated by these

films or television drama series. Costs are transferred to film rights upon completion.

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the
other party, or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating
decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject to common control or
common significant influence. Related parties may be individuals or corporate entities.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognised in the profit and loss
account, or in equity if it relates to items that are recognised in the same or a different period
directly in equity.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary differences at the balance
sheet date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial
reporting purposes.



30 June 2005

Income tax (continued)
Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences:

° except where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of an asset or
liability and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable

profit or loss; and

° in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
jointly-controlled entities and associates, except where the timing of the reversal of the
temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences
will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carryforward of unused
tax assets and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carryforward of unused tax

assets and unused tax losses can be utilised:

o except where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary differences arises
from the initial recognition of an asset or liability and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

° in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
jointly-controlled entities and associates, deferred tax assets are only recognised to the
extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable
future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all
or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Conversely, previously unrecognised deferred tax
assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the
period when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that

have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.
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Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date
are translated at the applicable rates of exchange ruling at that date. Exchange differences are
dealt with in the profit and loss account.

On consolidation, the financial statements of overseas subsidiaries and the Group’s share of net
assets of overseas jointly-controlled entities and associates expressed in foreign currencies are
translated to Hong Kong dollars using the net investment method. The profit and loss accounts of
overseas subsidiaries, jointly-controlled entities and associates are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the year, and their balance sheets are translated
into Hong Kong dollars as the exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date. The resulting

translation differences are included in the exchange fluctuation reserve.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries
are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows.
Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the year.

Leased assets

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets to the Group,
other than legal title, are accounted for as finance leases. At the inception of a finance lease, the
cost of the leased asset is capitalised at the present value of the minimum lease payments and
recorded together with the obligation, excluding the interest element, to reflect the purchase and
financing. Assets held under capitalised finance leases are included in fixed assets and depreciated
over the shorter of the lease terms and the estimated useful lives of the assets. The finance costs
of such leases are charged to the profit and loss account so as to provide a constant periodic rate
of charge over the lease terms.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain with the lessor
are accounted for as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group
under operating leases are included in non-current assets and rentals receivable under the operating
leases are credited to the profit and loss account on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.
Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the profit
and loss account on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Employee benefits

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under their employment contracts on a
calendar year basis. Under certain circumstances, such leave which remains untaken as at the
balance sheet date is permitted to be carried forward and utilised by the respective employees in
the following year. An accrual is made at the balance sheet date for the expected future cost of
such paid leave earned during the year by the employees and carried forward.
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Employee benefits (continued)

Employment Ordinance long service payments

Certain of the Group’s employees have completed the required number of years of service to the
Group in order to be eligible for long service payments under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance
(the “Employee Ordinance”) in the event of the termination of their employment. The Group is
liable to make such payments in the event that such a termination of employment meets the

circumstances specified in the Employment Ordinance.

A provision is recognised in respect of the probable future long service payments expected to be
made. The provision is based on the best estimate of the probable future payments which have
been earned by the employees from their service to the Group to the balance sheet date.

Retirement benefits scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution retirement benefits scheme (the “Scheme”) under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, for those employees who are eligible to participate
in the Scheme. Contributions to the Scheme are made based on a percentage of the employees’
basic salaries and are charged to the profit and loss account as they become payable in accordance
with the rules of the Scheme. The Group’s employer contributions are fully and immediately vested
with the employees when contributed to the Scheme. The assets of the Scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in an independently administered fund.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) are
members of the state-sponsored retirement scheme (the “State Scheme”) operated by the
government of the PRC. Contributions to the State Scheme are made based on a percentage of
the employees’ basic salaries and are charged to the profit and loss account as they became
payable in accordance with the rules of the State Scheme.

Share option scheme

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards
to eligible participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s operations. The financial
impact of share options granted under the share option scheme is not recorded in the Company’s
or the Group’s balance sheet until such time as the options are exercised, and no charge is
recorded in the profit and loss account or balance sheet for their cost. Upon the exercise of share
options, the resulting shares issued are recorded by the Company as additional share capital at
the nominal value of the shares, and the excess of the exercise price per share over the nominal
value of the shares is recorded by the Company in the share premium account. Options which are
cancelled prior to their exercise date, or which lapse, are deleted from the register of outstanding
options.
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Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise
cash on hand and demand deposits, and short term highly liquid investments which are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes
in value, and have a short maturity of generally within three months when acquired, less bank
overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Group’s cash

management.

For the purpose of the balance sheet, cash and bank balances comprise cash on hand and at
banks, including term deposits, which are not restricted as to use.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or constructive) has arisen as a result of
a past event and it is probable that a future outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised for a provision is the present
value at the balance sheet date of the future expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation. The increase in the discounted present value amount arising from the passage of time
is included in finance costs in the profit and loss account.

Provisions for long service payments are made based on relevant labour laws and regulations
governing retirement payments and are reviewed by the directors on an annual basis and adjusted
where applicable.

Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and
when the revenue can be measured reliably, on the following bases:

(@) film royalties income, theatre advertising income and video distribution income, on an

accrual basis;

(b) film distribution commission income, film developing and printing service income, advertising
agency fee income, production control fee income and consultancy service income, on
completion of the services;

(c) gross box office takings, when the services have been rendered to the buyers;

(d) income from confectionery sales and compact disc sales, at the point of sales when the
confectionery and audio visual products are given to the customers;
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Revenue recognition (continued)
(e) rental income, in the period in which the properties are let and on the straight-line basis

over the lease terms;

) interest, on a time proportion basis taking into account the principal outstanding and the

effective rate of interest applicable; and
(9) dividends, when the shareholders’ right to receive payment is established.

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION
Segment information is presented by way of segment formats: (i) on a primary segment reporting
basis, by business segment; and (i) on a secondary segment reporting basis, by geographical

segment.

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and managed separately, according to the nature
of their operations and the products and services they provide. Each of the Group’s business
segments represents a strategic business unit that offers products and services which are subject
to risks and returns that are different from those of the other business segments. Summary details

of the business segments are as follows:

(@) the film and video distribution segment engages in worldwide distribution of films and audio
visual products related to films and television programmes;

(b) the film exhibition segment engages in film exhibition in Hong Kong, Malaysia, Singapore,
Taiwan and Mainland China; and

AL

(c) the others segment comprises film processing business, which provide film processing

services and sell soundtrack albums, and film and television drama series production.

In determining the Group’s geographical segments, revenues and results are attributed to the
segments based on the location of the customers, and assets are attributed to the segments
based on the location of the assets.

Inter-segment sales and transfers are transacted with reference to the selling prices used for sales
made to third parties at the then prevailing market prices.
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
(a) Business segments
The following tables present revenue, results and certain asset, liability and expenditure
information for the Group’s business segments.

Film and
video distribution Film exhibition Others Eliminations Consolidated
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000

(Note)
Segment revenue:
Sales to external
customers 52,508 51,225 137,851 146,271 12,880 20,981 - - 203,239 218,477
Inter-segment sales 3,427 1,762 - - 294 294 (3,721)  (2,056) - -
Other revenue 1,683 5748 3,852 2,470 910 1,811 (884) (1,305 5,461 8,724
Total 57,518 58,735 141,703 148,741 14,084 23,086  (4,605) (3,361) 208,700 227,201
Segment results (13,657) 126 (63,309 (24,394) (7,260) (7,092 - - (74,226) (31,360)
Interest income and
unallocated gains 1,744 3,796
Impairment of film rights - (3,543 - - - - - - - (3,543
Loss from operating
activities (72,482) (31,107)
Recognition of Negative
goodwill - - 43,082 - - - - - 43,082 -
Impairment of interests
in an associate - - - (1,413 - - - - - (1,413
Finance costs (3,073) (363
Share of profits and
losses of jointly-
068 controlled entities - - 1,763 - - - - - 1,763 -
Share of profits and
losses of associates 926 2,372 29,147 29,611 - - - - 30,073 31,983
Loss before tax (687) (900
Tax (12,251) (10,763)

Net loss from ordinary
activities attributable
to shareholders (12,938) (11,663
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)

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(a)

Business segments (continued)

Group
Film and
video distribution Film exhibition Others Eliminations Consolidated
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
(Note)
Segment assets 54,977 58,201 131,744 64,698 11,882 15,509 - - 198,603 138,408
Interests in jointly-
controlled entities - - 178,619 - - - - - 178,619 -
Interests in associates 66 405 159,308 182,208 - - - - 159,374 182,613
Trademarks 79,421 79,421
Unallocated assets 16,422 22,767
Total assets 632,439 423,209
Segment liabilities 35,791 25,041 39,655 23,841 7,236 5,286 - - 82,682 54,168
Unallocated liabilities 138,789 49,032
Total liabilities 221,471 103,200
Other segment information:
Depreciation 215 529 14725 12,976 710 1,147 - - 15650 14,652
Unallocated amounts 1,297 1,593
16,947 16,245
Amortisation of film rights 13,498 14,093 = = = = = - 13,498 14,093
Provision/(write-back of
provision) for doubtful
debts, net 3 (3282 - 151 (19 204 - - (16) (2,927
Capital expenditure 125 68 49,465 1,314 - 133 - - 49,590 1,515
Unallocated amounts 1,774 179
51,364 1,694

Note:

Due to the decreasing of significance of film and television drama series production segment

to the Group, it has not been separately disclosed as a separate segment in the current year.

Accordingly, certain comparative amounts have been reclassified to conform with the current

year’s presentation.
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(b) Geographical segments

The following table presents revenue and certain asset and expenditure information for the

Group’s geographical segments.

Group
Hong Kong Mainland China
2005 2004 2006 2004 2006

Elsewhere in Asia

2004

Others Eliminations

Consolidated
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005

2004

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Segment rvenue:
Sales to external

customers 184,783 201,748 14810 3,697 6,651 3,407 716 11,681 (3,721)  (2,056) 203,239 218,477
Other segment information:
Segment assets 145421 155,104 38,484 4,663 30,863 1,383 257 25 - - 215,025 161,175
Interests in jointly-
controlled entities 178,619 -
Interests in associates 169,374 182,613
Trademarks 79,421 79,421
632,439 423,209
Capital expenditure 20,564 1,607 30,800 68 - 19 - - - - 51364 1,694

6. TURNOVER

Turnover represents proceeds from the sale of film, video and television rights, motion picture

distribution and theatre operation, advertising agency fees earned, invoiced value of film developing

and printing services rendered, production control fees earned, consultancy fee income, and

proceeds from sale of audio visual products.
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7. LOSS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

The Group’s loss from operating activities is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
Cost of inventories sold B, 733 9,410
Cost of services provided* 83,976 70,590
Amortisation of film rights** 13,498 14,093
Auditors’ remuneration 1,734 1,348
Depreciation 16,947 16,245
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 3,577 1,345
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries - 161
Operating lease rental payments in respect of
land and buildings
Minimum lease payments 35,689 37,002
Contingent rents 3,092 1,424
38,781 38,426
Staff costs, excluding directors’ remuneration (see note 31)
Wages, salaries and staff welfare** 43,875 45,763
Pension contributions 1,535 1,557
45,410 47,320
I3
Provision/(write-back of provision) for long service payments (139) 709 =
. L . I
Exchange gains arising from translation of advances to
. . . 4K
overseas jointly-controlled entities and associates and w
other monetary assets and liabilities denominated in *;’1
=
foreign currencies as at the balance sheet date (821) (2,352) Wﬁ
Exchange gains, net (748) (1,109) @
Write-back of provision for doubtful debts, net (16) (2,927) 2
Rental income, net (130) (365) é)
Interest income on bank deposits (56) (14) (93
I
Gain on disposal of associates - (47) g
Write-off of aged liabilities - (12,044) =
=
E %
-
* The cost of services provided includes approximately HK$2,890,000 (2004: HK$2,974,000) relating to % 9
staff costs which is also included in the amount disclosed above. = S
w
Pe)
- The amortisation of film rights for the year is included in “Cost of sales” on the face of the consolidated % E
profit and loss account. o=
o>
o=
o Balance also included the amount of “Provision/(write-back of provision) for long service payments” S <

disclosed above. 011
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8. FINANCE COSTS

2005 2004

HK$’000 HK$’000

Interest on bank loans wholly repayable within five years 2,418 -
Bank loans arrangement fee 399 =
Interest on accounts payable 178 264
Interest on finance leases 78 99
3,073 363

9. TAX

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2004: 17.5%) on the estimated

assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits assessable outside Hong

Kong have been calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in the countries in which the Group

operates, based on country legislation, interpretations and practices in respect thereof.

2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
Group:
Hong Kong 182 642
Elsewhere 21 (130)
203 512
Share of tax attributable to:
Jointly-controlled entities
Charge for the year 1,789 -
Deferred 407 —
2,196 -
Associates
Charge for the year 8,405 2,893
Deferred 1,447 7,358
9,852 10,251
Total tax charge for the year 12,251 10,763




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2005

10.

TAX (continued)

At the date of approval of the financial statements, a subsidiary of the Group has ongoing
disputes with the Hong Kong Inland Revenue Department (“HKIRD”) in respect of a non-taxable
claim of certain non-Hong Kong sourced income for the years of assessment 1995/1996 and
1996/1997. The subsidiary is pursuing its objection to HKIRD’s assessments and as at the date of
the financial statements, the directors consider that sufficient tax provision has been made in this

regard.

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to loss before tax using the statutory rates ranging
from 17.5% to 33% for the countries in which the Company and its subsidiaries, jointly-controlled
entities and associates are domiciled to the tax expense at the effective tax rates, is as follows:

Group
2005 2004

HK$’000 HK$’000
Loss before tax (687) (900)
Tax at statutory rates (120) (157)
Higher tax rate for specific provinces or local authority 2,976 1,612
Effect on opening deferred tax of decrease in tax rates - (951)
Adjustments in respect of current tax of previous periods 182 (2,159)
Income not subject to tax (9,212) (3,1083)
Expenses not deductible for tax 5,966 6,555
Temporary differences not recognised (27) 1,671
Tax losses not recognised 13,008 9,522
Tax losses from previous periods utilised (522) (2,227)
Tax charge at the Group’s effective rate 12,251 10,763

NET LOSS FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES ATTRIBUTABLE TO
SHAREHOLDERS

The net loss from ordinary activities attributable to shareholders dealt with in the financial statements
of the Company is HK$13,859,000 (2004: HK$11,297,000).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2005

11.

12.

LOSS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic loss per share is based on the net loss from ordinary activities attributable
to shareholders for the year of HK$12,938,000 (2004: HK$11,663,000) and the weighted average
of 1,140,535,574 shares (2004: 877,223,566 shares) in issue during the year.

The comparative basic and diluted loss per share amounts have been adjusted to reflect the rights
issue of shares, as further detailed in note 26 to the financial statements.

No disclosure of diluted loss per share for both current year and prior year is shown as the
exercise prices of the Company’s outstanding share options granted prior to 1 July 2004 were
higher than the average market price of the Company’s ordinary shares during the year and thus
the share options have no diluting effect.

FIXED ASSETS

Group
Leasehold  Leasehold Machinery  Fumiture Air-
land and  improve- and and Motor conditioning
buildings ments  equipment fixtures vehicles systems Total

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000

Cost or valuation:

At beginning of year 9,300 68,691 29,352 18,236 3,055 588 129,222
Additions - 28,840 15,273 7,251 - - 51,364
Disposals - (2,224) (6,471) (6,220) - (53) (14,968
Exchange adjustments - - 18 - 18 - 36
At 30 June 2005 9,300 95,307 38,172 19,267 3,073 535 165,654

Accumulated depreciation:

At beginning of year 3,365 38,654 18,106 11,268 1,496 580 73,469
Provided during the year 358 9,023 4,206 2,739 617 4 16,947
Disposals - (2,102 (4,660) (4,563) - (49) (11,374
Exchange adjustments - 2 14 (1) 11 - 22
At 30 June 2005 3,723 45,573 17,666 9,443 2,124 535 79,064

Net book value:
At 30 June 2005 5,577 49,734 20,506 9,824 949 - 86,590

At 30 June 2004 5,936 30,037 11,246 6,968 1,559 8 55,763

Analysis of cost or valuation:
At cost - 95,307 38,172 19,267 3,073 535 156,354
At valuation 9,300 - - - - 9,300

9,300 95,307 38,172 19,267 3,073 535 165,654




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2005

12.

13.

FIXED ASSETS (continued)

The leasehold land and buildings are situated in Hong Kong and are held under long term leases.

The net book values of the Group’s fixed assets held under finance leases included in the total
amount of machinery and equipment and motor vehicles at 30 June 2005, amounted to HK$26,000
(2004: HK$48,000) and HK$794,000 (2004: HK$1,361,000), respectively.

The long term leasehold land and buildings were revalued on 30 September 1994 by an independent
firm of professionally qualified valuers, C.Y. Leung & Company Limited, at HK$9,300,000 at open
market value assuming sale with vacant possession. The surplus arising from the revaluation was

credited to the revaluation reserve account. The Group has adopted the transitional provision, as
permitted under paragraph 80 of SSAP 17 issued in 1995 and revised in 2001, of not making

further regular valuations on its revalued assets.

Had the Group’s land and buildings been carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses, they would have been included in the financial statements at approximately
HK$629,000 (2004: HK$668,000).

As at 30 June 2005, certain of the Group’s fixed assets which are situated in the PRC with a net
book value of approximately HK$28,800,000 were pledged as security to a bank for a bank loan
granted to the Group (note 22).

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Company
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
Unlisted shares, at cost 167,647 167,647
Due from subsidiaries 845,585 741,247
1,013,232 908,894
Provision for impairment (601,870) (588,580)
411,362 320,314

The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and not expected to be repaid within

the next twelve months.
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Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:

Place of
incorporation
and principal

Name operations
Cine Art Laboratory Limited Hong Kong
City Entertainment Hong Kong
Corporation Limited
Conneway Films Company Hong Kong
Limited
Gala Film Distribution Limited Hong Kong
Global Entertainment and Malaysia
Management Systems
Sdn. Bhd.*
Golden Harvest Cinemas British Virgin
Holding Limited Islands
Golden Harvest Entertainment  Hong Kong

Company Limited

Golden Harvest Entertainment  British Virgin

International Limited Islands

Golden Harvest Films British Virgin
Distribution Holding Islands
Limited

Golden Harvest Film Hong Kong
Productions Limited

Golden Harvest (Marks) British Virgin
Limited Islands

Golden Harvest Multiplex Singapore
(Pte) Limited

Golden Harvest (Shenzhen) PRC

Cinemas Company
Limited**

Issued and
fully paid share/
registered capital

Ordinary

HK$2,500
Deferred”

HK$997,500

Ordinary
HK$2

Ordinary
HK$31,610,000

Ordinary
HK$49,990,000**
Deferred”
HK$10,000

Ordinary
RM300,000

Ordinary
US$1

Ordinary

HK$100

Deferred”
HK$114,000,000

Ordinary
US$1,000

Ordinary
US$1

Ordinary
HK$100,000

Ordinary
US$1

Ordinary
S$2

Registered
RMB10,000,000

Percentage
of equity
attributable to
the Company

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

Principal activities

Film developing
and printing

Theatre operation

Theatre operation

Distribution of
motion pictures

Investment holding

Investment holding

Investment holding

Investment holding

Investment holding

Provision of
production
controller and film
producer services

Holding of
trademarks

Investment holding

Theatre operation
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13.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Name

Golden Movies International

Limited

Golden Screen Limited

Golden Touch Licencing B.V.

Happy Way Limited

Kotewall Limited

Panasia Films Limited

Real Merry Limited

Shanghai Golden Harvest
Media Management
Company Limited***

Splendid Ventures Limited

United Harvest Asia Limited

Place of
incorporation
and principal

operations

British Virgin

[slands

Hong Kong

Netherlands

Hong Kong

British Virgin
Islands

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

PRC

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

Issued and
fully paid share/
registered capital

Ordinary
US$1
Ordinary

HK$8,750,000

Ordinary
EUR18,151.21

Ordinary
HK$10,000

Ordinary
US$1

Ordinary
HK$2,600,000

Ordinary
HK$16,831,002

Registered
US$500,000
Ordinary

HK$2

Ordinary
HK$2

Percentage
of equity
attributable to
the Company

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

90

100

100

Principal activities

Sale of film rights
and distribution of
motion pictures

Investment holding

Distribution of
motion pictures

Distribution of
audio visual
products related
to films and
programmes

Sale of film rights
and distribution of
motion pictures

Distribution of
motion pictures
and its related

audio visual products

and acting as an
advertising agent

Theatre operation

Distribution of
motion pictures

Theatre operation

Provision of
finance to group
companies

Except for Golden Harvest Entertainment International Limited, all of the above subsidiaries are
indirectly held by the Company.
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##

*k

During the year, the Group acquired the remaining 66.67% equity interests in Global Entertainment
and Management Systems Sdn. Bhd. (“GEMS”). GEMS became a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Group upon the acquisition (note 14). GEMS is not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other

Ermnst & Young International member firms.

Golden Harvest (Shenzhen) Cinemas Company Limited, established during the year, is 75% directly
held by the Group as at 30 June 2005. The remaining 25% is held by an independent third party on
behalf of the Group. As at 30 June 2005, the transfer of legal title on 25% equity interests from the
independent third party to the Group is still in progress.

For Golden Harvest Entertainment Company Limited, the deferred shares carry no rights to dividends
and carry the right to receive one half of the surplus on a return of capital exceeding
HK$1,000,000,000,000,000. Apart from the above, all other deferred shares carry rights to dividends
for any given financial year of the respective companies when the net profit available for distribution
exceeds HK$1,000,000,000. They also carry rights to receive one half of the surplus on a return of
capital of the respective companies exceeding HK$500,000,000,000. None of the deferred shares

carry any rights to vote at general meetings.

The authorised and issued ordinary share capital of Gala Film Distribution Limited was increased from
HK$10,000 to HK$49,990,000 during the year. The new shares rank pari passu in all respects with

the existing ordinary shares in issue of the company.

Shanghai Golden Harvest Media Management Company Limited is a Sino-foreign equity joint venture
enterprise under the PRC Law.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinion of the directors,

principally affected the results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the

Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars

of excessive length.

Group
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
Share of net assets 72,163 -
Due from jointly-controlled entities 106,456 -

178,619 =



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2005

14.

INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES (continued)
The balances with jointly-controlled entities are unsecured, interest-free and not expected to be
repaid within the next twelve months except for HK$30,000,000 which is expected to be repaid

within the next twelve months and classified as a current asset.

On 10 March 2005, the Group completed the acquisition of the remaining 66.67% equity interests
in GEMS at a consideration of approximately HK$18,318,000 and Negative goodwill of approximately
HK$3,709,000 was credited to the consolidated profit and loss account for the year ended 30
June 2005. GEMS became a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group upon the acquisition. Through
this acquisition, the Group’s total equity interests in TGV Cinemas Sdn. Bhd. (“TGV”) increased
from 33.33% to 50%. Pursuant to the joint venture and shareholders’ agreement dated 8 February
2002 and the change in equity interests in TGV shared by the Group, TGV was reclassified as a

jointly-controlled entity upon the acquisition of GEMS during the year.

On 24 February 2005, the Group completed the acquisition of 40% equity interests in Warner
Village Cinemas Co., Ltd. (“WVT”) at a consideration of US$15,200,000 (approximately
HK$118,560,000) and Negative goodwill of approximately HK$39,323,000 was credited to the
consolidated profit and loss account for the year ended 30 June 2005. WVT is principally engaged

in film exhibition and leisure operation in Taiwan.

Details of the financial position as at 30 June 2005 and the results for the year then ended of TGV

and WVT are as follows:

TGV
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
Total assets 122,148 124,627
Total liabilities 91,895 106,328
Turnover 158,867 152,219
Profit before tax 23,105 20,488
Profit after tax attributable to the Group* 5,883 3,633
* Included profit after tax attributable to the Group when acting as an associate of HK$2,807,000 and a

jointly-controlled entity of HK$3,076,000 for the year ended 30 June 2005.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2005

14. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES (continued)

WVT

Total assets
Total liabilities
Turnover

Profit before tax

Loss after tax attributable to the Group from date of

acquisition to 30 June 2005

2005
HK$’000

502,028
373,315
530,755

53,513

(3,509)

Particulars of the principal jointly-controlled entities are as follows:

Place of Percentage of
incorporation paid-up share
Business  and principal Class of capital held
Name structure operations  shares held by the Group Principal activities
TGV Cinemas Sdn. Bhd. Corporate Malaysia Ordinary 50 Theatre operation
(formerly know as
“Tanjong Golden
Village Sdn. Bhd.”)
Warner Village Cinemas Corporate Taiwan Ordinary 40 Theatre operation
Co., Ltd. and leisure operation
15. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES
Group
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
Share of net assets other than goodwill 69,980 57,581
Due from associates 91,689 126,571
Due to associates (882) (126)
160,787 184,026
Provision for impairment (1,413) (1,413)
159,374 182,613




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2005

15.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

All balances with associates are unsecured, interest-free and not expected to be repaid within the
next twelve months.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition accumulated reserves of associates as at 30 June 2005
amounted to accumulated losses of HK$21,853,000 (2004: HK$29,244,000). During the year, the
Group acquired additional interests in certain associates which became a wholly-owned subsidiary
and a jointly-controlled entity of the Group thereafter. The related retained profits in relation to
those former associates that became a wholly-owned subsidiary and a jointly-controlled entity of
the Group amounted to HK$149,000 and HK$12,681,000, respectively. In addition, the related
exchange reserve in relation to a former associate that become a jointly-controlled entity of the
Group amounted to HK$701,000.

Included in below are the results of GSC and GVM which, in the opinion of the directors, are
material to the Group’s financial results. Details of the financial positions as at 30 June 2005 and

results for the year then ended of the respective associates are as follows:

GSC
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
Total assets 235,298 205,345
Total liabilities 138,977 122,989
Turnover 216,664 285,331*
Profit before tax 26,098 28,455"
Profit after tax attributable to the Group 6,404 8,575*
* Included results from 1 January 2003 to 30 June 2004. Profit after tax attributable to the Group for

the additional 6 months amounted to approximately HK$2,495,000.

GVM
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
Total assets 367,447 357,116
Total liabilities 227,974 253,432
Turnover 328,527 292,029
Profit before tax 44,208 32,599
Profit after tax attributable to the Group 14,524 12,249
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Particulars of the principal associates are as follows:

Place of Percentage of
incorporation paid-up share
Business  and principal Class of capital held
Name structure operations  shares held by the Group Principal activities
Dartina Development Corporate Hong Kong Ordinary 50 Investment holding
Limited
Golden Access Pte Ltd Corporate Singapore Ordinary 50 Computer
programming
Golden Screen Cinemas Corporate Malaysia Ordinary 40.22 Distribution of
Sdn. Bhd.* motion pictures and
theatre operation
Golden Village Corporate Singapore Ordinary 50 Investment holding
Entertainment
(Singapore) Pte Ltd
Golden Village Pictures Corporate Singapore Ordinary 50 Distribution of
Pte Ltd motion pictures
Golden Village Holdings Corporate Singapore Ordinary 50 Investment holding
Pte Ltd
Golden Village Multiplex Corporate Singapore Ordinary 50 Theatre operation
Pte Ltd
Rich Will Limited Corporate Hong Kong Ordinary 50 Theatre operation
# Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other Ernst & Young International member firms.

The above table lists the associates of the Group which, in the opinion of the directors, principally

affected the results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To

give details of other associates would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of

excessive length.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2005

16.

17.

18.

TRADEMARKS

The trademarks represent the perpetual licence for the use of the brand name “Golden Harvest”
which takes the form of sign, symbol, name, logo, design or any combination thereof.

The trademarks with indefinite life are stated at cost less any impairment.

The directors are of the opinion that the Group’s trademarks have indefinite useful life due to the

following reasons:

(i) the trademarks, which were acquired by the Group in 2000, have been in use for a
considerable number of years and will continue to be used for the long term; and

(i) the Group has incurred and intends to continue to incur significant advertising and promotion
expenses, which are charged to profit and loss account when incurred, to maintain and
increase the market value of its trademarks.

Vigers Appraisal & Consulting Ltd., a firm of independent professionally qualified valuers, has
confirmed, in their valuation of the Group’s trademarks, that the market value of the trademarks
exceeded the carrying value as at 30 June 2005. Accordingly, the directors consider that no

impairment provision is necessary at the balance sheet date.

INVENTORIES
Group

2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
Raw materials 396 426
Chemicals 54 39
Machinery parts 121 91
571 556

FILM RIGHTS

As at 30 June 2005, there was no impairment loss (2004: HK$3,543,000) on film rights charged
to the consolidated profit and loss account for the year. The impairment loss was determined by
management with reference to the net realisable values of film rights as at the balance sheet date

in accordance with the Group’s accounting policy.

AL

GOLDEN HARVEST ENTERTAINMENT (HOLDINGS) LIMITED & Rig£ =% (£8) BR /

ANNUAL REPORT 2005 % #



30 June 2005

The Group usually grants credit periods ranging from one to three months. The age analysis of the
accounts receivable, net of provision at 30 June, is as follows:

Group
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
Current to 3 months 14,180 19,929
4 to 6 months 2,254 1,084
7 to 12 months 31 528
Over 1 year 639 930
17,104 22,471

The accounts receivable of the Group included trading balances due from Golden Harvest Private
Group companies totaling HK$481,000 (2004: HK$20,000). All of the balances with the Golden
Harvest Private Group companies are unsecured, repayable in accordance with normal trading

terms and interest-free.

The Golden Harvest Private Group represents the private companies in the Golden Harvest Group,
a group of companies controlled by Raymond Chow Ting Hsing, a director of the Company, which
were not included in the Group reorganisation in November 1994,

The accounts receivable of the Group also included amounts due from GH Media Management
Pte Ltd, GH Pictures (China) Limited, Best Creation International Limited and Wigston Co. Limited
of HK$332,000 (2004: Nil), Nil (2004: HK$36,000), HK$269,000 (2004: HK$269,000) and
084 HK$179,000 (2004: Nil), respectively. The amounts are unsecured and have no fixed repayment
terms. Raymond Chow Ting Hsing, Phoon Chiong Kit, David Chan Sik Hong, who are directors of
the Company and Stephen Chu Siu Tsun, who was a then director of the Company, and a relative
of Raymond Chow Ting Hsing, were/are also directors and/or beneficial shareholders of certain of

these related companies.

The pledged bank balance of HK$486,000 (2004: Nil) was pledged as security to a bank for a
bank loan granted to the Group (note 22).
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21.

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

The age analysis of trade creditors included in accounts payable at 30 June is as follows:

Group
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
Current to 3 months 36,645 27,437
4 to 6 months 4,455 534
7 to 12 months 896 920
Over 1 year 13,020 23,179
55,016 52,070

The accounts payable of the Group included trading balances due to Golden Harvest Private
Group companies totaling HK$67,000 (2004: HK$40,000). The amounts are unsecured, interest-
free and repayable in accordance with normal trading terms.

The accounts payable of the Group also included amounts due to GH Pictures (China) Limited,
Harvest Crown Limited and Pinetree Production Services, Inc. of HK$9,987,000 (2004:
HK$20,421,000), HK$618,000 (2004: HK$390,000) and HK$206,000 (2004: Nil), respectively. The
amounts are unsecured and have no fixed repayment terms. Except for an amount of HK$9,769,000
due to GH Pictures (China) Limited which bears interest at Hong Kong dollars short term time
deposits rate plus 1% per annum, the other balances are interest-free and have no fixed repayment
terms. Raymond Chow Ting Hsing, Phoon Chiong Kit and David Chan Sik Hong, who were
directors of the Company, Stephen Chu Siu Tsun, who was a then director of the Company, and a
relative of Raymond Chow Ting Hsing were/are also directors and/or beneficial shareholders of

certain of these related companies.

AL

GOLDEN HARVEST ENTERTAINMENT (HOLDINGS) LIMITED & Rig£ =% (£8) BR /

ANNUAL REPORT 2005 % #



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2005

22.

INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS, SECURED

Group

2005 2004

HK$’000 HK$’000

Bank loans, secured 90,022 -
Bank loans repayable:

Within one year 24,697 -

In the second year 21,577 -

In the third to fifth years, inclusive 43,748 =

Total bank loans 90,022 -

Portion classified as current liabilities (24,697) -

Non-current portion 65,325 =

The Group’s bank loans as at 30 June 2005 were secured by:

(i) the assets of a wholly-owned subsidiary;

(if) 70% share holdings in a wholly-owned subsidiary;

(i) 40% equity interests in a jointly-controlled entity;

(iv) fixed assets of a subsidiary (note 72); and

(v) pledged bank balance (note 20).



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2005

23.

FINANCE LEASE PAYABLES

At 30 June 2005, the total future minimum lease payments under finance leases and their present

values, were as follows:

Group

Minimum lease

Present value of

minimum lease

payments payments
2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
Amounts payable:
Within one year 456 548 413 470
In the second year 309 456 298 412
In the third to fifth years,
inclusive - 308 - 298
Total minimum finance
lease payments 765 1,312 711 1,180
Future finance charges (54) (132)
Total net finance lease payables 711 1,180
Portion classified as current
liabilities (4183) (471)
Non-current portion 298 709
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Group
Long service  Other employee

payments benefits Total

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
At beginning of year 3,800 1,319 5,119
Additional provision/(write-back) (139) 361 222
At 30 June 2005 3,661 1,680 5,341
Portion classified as current liabilities - (1,680) (1,680)
Non-current portion 3,661 - 3,661

Under the relevant labour laws and regulations governing retirement payments, the Company’s
directors have estimated and provided for the amount of provision for long service payments. The
estimation basis is reviewed on an ongoing basis and revised where appropriate.

The Group provides for the unused holiday leave carried forward by the Group’s employees. The
provision is based on the best estimate of the probable future costs of such paid leave earned
during the year by the employees and carried forward at the balance sheet date.

The movement in deferred tax liabilities during the year is as follows:

Revaluation of leasehold
land and buildings

2005 2004

HK$’000 HK$’000

At beginning of year 878 931
Deferred tax credited to equity during the year (53) (53)
At 30 June 825 878

The Group has tax losses arising in, and outside Hong Kong of approximately HK$421,640,000
and HK$35,753,000 (2004: HK$333,843,000 and HK$50,774,000), respectively, that are available
indefinitely for offsetting against future taxable profits of the companies in which the losses arose,
except for the balances of approximately HK$10,193,000 and HK$4,485,000 (2004: HK$9,316,000
and HK$3,091,000) which can be only carried forward for five years under the relevant legislation,
interpretations and practices in the PRC and Taiwan, respectively. Deferred tax assets have not
been recognised in respect of these losses as they have arisen in subsidiaries that have been

loss-making for some time.
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25.

26.

DEFERRED TAX (continued)
At 30 June 2005, there is no significant unrecognised deferred tax liability (2004: Nil) for taxes that

would be payable on the unremitted earnings of certain of the Group’s subsidiaries, jointly-controlled

entities or associates as the Group has no liability to additional tax should such amounts be

remitted.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment of dividends by the Company to

its shareholders.

SHARE CAPITAL

Company
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
Authorised:
2,000,000,000 (2004: 2,000,000,000) ordinary shares
of HK$0.10 each 200,000 200,000
Issued and fully paid:
1,330,309,375 (2004: 884,287,500) ordinary shares
of HK$0.10 each 133,031 88,429

During the year, the movements in share capital were as follows:

(a)

On 14 July 2004, the Company entered into a subscription agreement (the “Subscription
Agreement”). Pursuant to the Subscription Agreement, the Company issued and allotted
155,000,000 ordinary shares at a price of HK$0.25 per share to Typhoon Music (PRC)
Limited (“Typhoon Music”), an independent third party, on 11 August 2004. The net proceeds
from the allotment of shares, after deduction of related expenses, amounted to
HK$36,300,000. The Company has applied the net proceeds for general working capital
purposes, including paying down certain indebtedness of the Group and film financing and

for the new cinema operation business in Shenzhen.

On 25 January 2005, the Company passed a board resolution to make a rights issue of
259,821,875 shares of HK$0.1 each to shareholders at an exercise price of HK$0.25 per
share on the basis of the one rights share for every four shares held on 22 December 2004
(the “Rights Issue”). The transaction was completed on 28 January 2005. The net proceeds
from the Rights Issue, after deduction of related expenses amounted to approximately
HK$60,900,000. The Company used the net proceeds from the Rights Issue for the purpose
of financing part of the acquisition of the 40% equity interest in Warner Village Cinemas
Co., Ltd. The exercise price of HK$0.25 per share represented no premium to the closing
price of HK$0.25 per share as quoted on the Stock Exchange on 28 January 2005, being

the completion date.
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(c) On 3 March 2005, the Company further placed 31,200,000 new shares at a price of
HK$0.25 per share to an independent third party, Asset Managers (China) Fund Co., Ltd.,
in order to strengthen the Group’s financial position by providing additional general working
capital. The net proceeds from the share placement, after deducting of related expenses,
amounted to approximately HK$7,600,000.

A summary of the transactions during the year with reference to the above movements in the
Company’s issued ordinary share capital is as follows:

Number of Issued share  Share premium

shares in issue capital account Total

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

At 1 July 2003 800,887,500 80,089 565,577 645,666

Shares placement 83,400,000 8,340 15,012 23,352

Share issue expenses - - (924) (924)
At 30 June 2004 and

1 July 2004 884,287,500 88,429 579,665 668,094

Issue of shares (a) 155,000,000 15,500 23,250 38,750

Rights issue (b) 259,821,875 25,982 38,973 64,955

Shares placement (c) 31,200,000 3,120 4,680 7,800

446,021,875 44,602 66,903 111,505

090 Share issue expenses - - (6,687) (6,687)

At 30 June 2005 1,330,309,375 133,031 639,881 772,912

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) for the purpose for providing
incentives and rewards to eligible participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s
operations. Eligible participants of the Scheme include the Company’s directors, including
independent non-executive directors, and other employees of the Group, suppliers of goods or
services to the Group and customers of the Group. The Scheme became effective on 30 November
2001 and, unless otherwise cancelled or amended, will remain in force for a period of 10 years
from that date.
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The maximum number of shares of the Company issuable upon exercise of all share options
granted and to be granted under the Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Company
(if any) is an amount equivalent to 10% of the shares of the Company in issue as at 28 November
2001. This limit can be refreshed by the shareholders of the Company in a general meeting in
accordance with the provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”). The maximum number of shares issuable
under share options granted to each eligible participant under the Scheme within any 12-month
period, is limited to 1% of the shares of the Company in issue at any time. Any further grant of
share options in excess of this limit is subject to shareholders’ approval in a general meeting.

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or substantial shareholder of the Company, or
any of their associates, are subject to approval in advance by the independent non-executive
directors (excluding independent non-executive director who is the grantee of the option). In
addition, any share options granted to a substantial shareholder or an independent non-executive
director of the Company, or any of their associates, in excess of 0.1% of the shares of the
Company in issue at any time and with an aggregate value (based on the closing price of the
Company’s shares at the date of the grant) in excess of HK$5,000,000, within any 12-month
period up to and including the date of the grant, are subject to shareholders’ approval in advance
in a general meeting.

The offer of a grant of share options must be accepted within 30 days inclusive of, and from the
day of the offer, upon payment of a nominal consideration of HK$1 by the grantee. The exercise
period of the share options granted is determinable by the directors, which may not exceed 10
years commencing on such date on or after the date of grant as the directors of the Company
may determine in granting the share options and ending on such date as the directors of the
Company may determine in granting the share options (which in any event must be prior to the
close of business on 30 October 2011). Save as determined by the directors of the Company and
provided in the offer of the grant of the relevant share option, there is no general requirement that
a share option must be held for any minimum period before it can be exercised.

The exercise price of the share options is determinable by the directors, provided always that it
shall be at least the higher of (i) the closing price of the Company’s shares on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on the date of offer of grant of the share options;
and (ii) the average Stock Exchange’s closing price of the Company’s shares for the five trading
days immediately preceding the date of the offer.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends or to vote at the shareholders’
meetings.

Adjustments to share options and exercise prices

The Company completed a rights issue on the basis of one share for every four existing shares
which was completed on 28 January 2005 (the “Rights Issue”). All the relevant share option
holders have been notified that the number of shares comprised in each of the share options
granted prior to the Rights Issue and for the time being outstanding and the exercise price
thereunder were modified in accordance with the adjustments set out in the opinion dated 29 July
2005 from FB Gemini Capital Limited acting as expert in relation to the impact of the Rights Issue
on the share options. The effective date of the adjustment was the date on which the Rights Issue
became unconditional (i.e. 14 January 2005). The number of shares comprised in each of the
share options for the time being outstanding and the exercise price thereunder were modified by
factors of 1.25 and 0.80, respectively.

After adjustments, the aggregate number of the shares of the Company issuable under share
options granted under the Company’s current Share Option Scheme (the “Current Scheme”) and
an earlier share option scheme of the Company (the “Terminated Scheme”), which had been
terminated on 28 November 2001) was 45,275,000 as at 30 June 2005, of which 39,525,000
shares of the Company remain issuable under share options granted under the Current Scheme
(which represented approximately 2.97% of the Company’s shares in issue as at 30 June 2005),
and 5,750,000 shares of the Company remain issuable under share options granted under the
Terminated Scheme (which represented approximately 0.43% of the Company’s shares in issue as
at 30 June 2005). 091
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27. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)
Accordingly, as at 30 June 2005, the Company had the following outstanding share options
granted to directors and employees of the Company:
Number of share options
Adjustment
Pre- Post- Outstanding to share Outstanding
adjusted  adjusted options at Granted options due  Exercised Lapsed  Cancelled  options at
Name or category Date of grant  execise  Exercise [ July during  to Rights during during during 30 June
of participant of share option price price  Exercise period 2004 the year Issue  theyear  theyear  the year 2005
HKS HKS
Director
Phoon Chiong Kit 25/07/2000 0.78 0.624  25/07/2000 to 4,600,000 - 1,150,000 = = - 5,750,000
24/07/2010
Note (a)
31/10/2001 0.62 0.496  30/11/2001 to 10,000,000 - 2,500,000 = - - 12,500,000
30/10/2011
Note (b)
09/12/2004  Note (@) ~ Note (d) ~ 10/01/2006 to - 15,000,000 3,750,000 = = - 18,750,000
30/10/2011
Note (c)
David Chan Sik Hong  31/10/2001 0.62 0496  30/11/2001 to 5,000,000 - 1,250,000 = = - 6,250,000
30/10/2011
Note (b)
Eric Norman Kronfeld  31/03/2005 0.26 - 31/03/2005 to - 350,000 = = = - 350,000
30/10/2011
Paul Ma Kah Woh 31/03/2005 0.26 - 31/03/2005 to - 350,000 = = = - 350,000
092 30/10/2011
Frank Lin 31/03/2005 0.26 - 31/03/2005 to - 350,000 = = = - 350,000
30/10/2011
Prince Chatrichalerm  31/03/2005 0.26 - 31/03/2005 to - 350,000 = = = - 350,000
Yukol 30/10/2011
Stephen Chu Siu Tsun ~ 31/10/2001 0.62 - 30/11/2001 to 8,000,000 = = - (8,000,000) = =
30/10/2011 Note (e)
Note (b)
Other participant
In aggregate 31/10/2001 0.62 0496  30/11/2001to 500,000 - 125,000 = - - 625,000
30/10/2011
Note (b)
28,100,000 16,400,000 8,775,000 - (8,000,000) - 45,275,000
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Notes:

(a) 50%, 25% and 25% of the share options granted are exercisable during the periods from 25 July
2000 to 24 July 2010, 25 July 2001 to 24 July 2010 and 25 July 2002 to 24 July 2010, respectively.

(b) 30%, 30% and 40% of the share options granted are exercisable during the periods from 30 November
2001 to 30 October 2011, | August 2002 to 30 October 2011 and | August 2003 to 30 October 2011,
respectively.

(c) 33.33%, 33.33% and 33.34% of the share options granted are exercisable during the periods from 10
January 2005 to 30 October 2011, 10 January 2006 to 30 October 2011 and 10 January 2007 to 30
October 2011, respectively.

(d) The pre-adjusted exercise prices of the share options granted which are exercisable during the
periods from 10 January 2005 to 30 October 2011, 10 January 2006 to 30 October 2011 and 10
January 2007 to 30 October 2011 are HK$0.26, HK$0.32 and HK$0.38, respectively. The post-
adjusted exercise prices of the share options granted which are exercisable during the periods from
10 January 2005 to 30 October 2011, 10 January 2006 to 30 October 2011 and 10 January 2007 to
30 October 2011 are HK$0.208, HK$0.256 and HK$0.304, respectively.

(e) Stephen Chu Siu Tsun resigned as a director of the Company on 25 October 2004 and ceased to be
an employee with effect from | November 2004. As such, the 8,000,000 outstanding share options

granted to him lapsed pursuant to the provisions of the share option scheme.

(f) The closing price of the securities immediately before the date on which the option was granted to
Phoon Chiong Kit on 9 December 2004 was HK$0.26. The closing price of the securities immediately
before the date on which the option was granted to each of Eric Norman Kronfeld, Paul Ma Kah Woh,

Frank Lin and Prince Chatrichalerm Yukol on 31 March 2005 was HK$0.26.

The financial impact of share options granted is not recorded in the Company’s or the Group’s
balance sheet until such time as the options are exercised, and no change is recorded in the profit
and loss account or balance sheet for their cost. Upon the exercise of the share options, the
resulting shares issued are recorded by the Company as additional share capital at the nominal
value of the shares, and the excess of the exercise price per share over the nominal value of the
shares is recorded by the Company in the share premium account. Options which are cancelled
or lapsed prior to their exercise date are deleted from the register of outstanding options.

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) considers that it is not appropriate to state the theoretical
value of the share options granted during the year under the Company’s share option scheme.
The Board believes that any calculation of the value of share options may not be meaningful as
the exercise price is subject to adjustment in the case of rights or bonus issues or other similar
changes in the Company’s issued share capital, and as the volume of trading in the Company’s
shares has been relatively low and the Company has not paid dividends on its shares in the recent
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2005

28. RESERVES

(a)

Group
The surplus reserve represents an amount transferred from retained profits in accordance

with statutory requirements and the articles of association of an associate in Taiwan. The
surplus reserve may only be applied to make up any losses and for the capitalisation by the
way of fully paid bonus issues of the shares of the associate in Taiwan.

The amount of the Group’s reserves and the movements therein for the current and prior
years are presented in the consolidated statement of changes in equity.

The amounts of goodwill remaining in consolidated reserves, arising from the acquisition of
subsidiaries and associates prior to 1 July 2001, are as follows:

Goodwill
eliminated against
capital reserve

HK$’000

Cost:

At beginning of year and at 30 June 2005 154,318
Accumulated impairment:

At beginning of year 141,830

Provided during the year (note) 12,483

At 30 June 2005 154,313
Net amount:

At 30 June 2005 -

At 30 June 2004 12,4883

Note: The current year’s impairment of goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries and
associates in prior years that remained eliminated against the consolidated capital reserve

were transferred to the consolidated accumulated losses as a movement in reserves.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2005

28. RESERVES (continued)

(b) Company

Share Capital
premium  redemption  Contributed Accumulated
account reserve surplus losses Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
At 1 July 2003 565,577 145 191,644 (528,577) 228,789
Issue of shares 15,012 - - - 15,012
Share issue expenses (924) - - - (924)
Net loss for the year - - - (11,297) (11,297)
At 30 June 2004 and
1 July 2004 579,665 145 191,644 (5639,874) 231,580
Issue of shares 66,903 - - = 66,903
Share issue expenses (6,687) - - - (6,687)
Net loss for the year - - - (13,859) (13,859)
At 30 June 2005 639,881 145 191,644 (553,733) 277,937

The contributed surplus of the Company represents the difference between the nominal

value of the Company’s shares issued, in exchange for the issued share capital of the

subsidiaries, and the aggregate net asset value of the subsidiaries acquired at the date of

acquisition. Under the Bermuda Companies Act 1981 (as amended), the contributed surplus

of the Company is distributable to shareholders under certain conditions.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2005

29. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(a) Acquisition of subsidiaries

2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
Net assets acquired:
Interests in an associate 11,506 -
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables B85 413
Cash and cash equivalents 12,951 400
Accrued liabilities and other payables (12) (100)
Amounts due from/(to) related companies (41) 289
Amounts due to shareholders (14,216) -
Net assets 10,223 1,002
Negative goodwill on acquisition (8,709) -
6,514 1,002
Satisfied by:
Cash 18,318 501
Amounts due to shareholders (14,216) -
Reclassification to interests in subsidiaries from
interests in associates 2,412 501
6,514 1,002

An analysis of the net cashflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of the acquisition

096 of subsidiaries is as follows:
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
Cash consideration (18,318) (501)
Cash and cash equivalents acquired 12,951 400
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect
of the acquisition of subsidiaries (5,367) (101)

In March 2005, the Group acquired the remaining 66.67% equity interests in GEMS at a
consideration of approximately HK$18,318,000. The consideration is financed by the Group’s
banking facilities. The principal activity of GEMS is investment holding in TGV, which is
principally engaged in theatre operation in Malaysia. The Group’s interests in TGV increased
to 50% through the acquisition of GEMS.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2005

29. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(continued)

(a)

Acquisition of subsidiaries (continued)

Since its further acquisition, GEMS did not contribute any turnover to the Group but
contributed net profit of HK$1,512,000 to the net loss attributable to shareholders for the
year.

If the acquisition had taken place on 1 July 2004, there would have no effect on the
Group’s revenue, and the net loss attributable to shareholders of the Group for the year

would have been approximately HK$11,337,000.

The subsidiary acquired in prior year made no significant contribution to the Group in
respect of turnover and net loss attributable to shareholders for the year.

Disposal of subsidiaries

2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000

Net assets disposed of:
Fixed assets - 1,774
Inventories - 16
Accounts receivable - 7
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables - 28
Cash and cash equivalents - 376
Accounts payable - (890)
Minority interests - (22)
Realisation of exchange reserves - (35)
- 1,754
Loss on disposal - (161)
- 1,593

Satisfied by:

Cash - 1,274
Due from an associate - 319
- 1,593
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2005

29. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(continued)
(b) Disposal of subsidiaries (continued)
An analysis of the net cash flow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of the disposal of
subsidiaries is as follows:

2005 2004

HK$’000 HK$’000

Cash consideration - 1,274

Cash and cash equivalents disposed of - (3876)
Net inflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect

of the disposal of subsidiaries - 898

The results of the subsidiaries disposed of in the year ended 30 June 2004 had no significant
impact on the Group’s consolidated turnover or loss after tax for the year.

(c) Major non-cash transaction
During the year, an associate became a jointly-controlled entity upon the acquisition of the
additional equity interests and its respective net assets shared by the Group and the
amount due from the then associate of HK$12,023,000 and HK$25,287,000, respectively,
were reclassified as the Group’s share of net assets of a jointly-controlled entity and the
amount due from a jointly-controlled entity, respectively.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2005

30. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Save as disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements, the Group also had the following

transactions with related parties.

The directors consider that all of these transactions were carried out in the ordinary and usual

course of business of the Group.

(a)

Transactions with the Golden Harvest Private Group
During the year, the Group had transactions to which members of the Golden Harvest

Private Group were parties. The significant transactions are summarised below:

Group

2005 2004

Notes HK$’000 HK$’000

Film distribution commission income (i) 38 62
Film developing and printing services

income (i) - 19

Notes:
(i) The Group acted as the distributor of the films produced by certain companies within the

Golden Harvest Private Group and commission income was charged according to prices and

conditions similar to those offered to other customers of the Group.

Raymond Chow Ting Hsing (“Mr. Chow”), a director and a substantial shareholder of the
Company during the year, is interested, directly or indirectly, in the above transactions as a
director and/or beneficial shareholder of the members of the Golden Harvest Private Group of

which the commission income was derived from.

(if) The service income related to the provision of film developing and printing services to certain
companies within the Golden Harvest Private Group and was charged according to prices and

conditions similar to those offered to other customers of the Group.

The above related party transactions with the members of the Golden Harvest Private

Group also constituted connected transactions, as defined in the Listing Rules.

The directors have reviewed and confirmed that these connected transactions were
conducted in the ordinary course of the business of the Group and on terms no less
favourable than those offered to unrelated third parties.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2005

30. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(o)

Transactions with other related parties

Apart from the above, during the year, the Group also had the following material transactions

with other related parties:

Film distribution commission income
from related companies
Rental income from a related company
Interest expense to a related company
Distribution consultancy fee paid to
a related company
Consultancy fee paid to a related
company
Film royalties income from associates
Management fee income from associates
Film distribution commission income
from an associate
Film sourcing service fee paid to
an associate
Accounting service fee paid to
an associate
Ticketing system maintenance/
development costs paid to
an associate
Theatre rental paid to an associate
Corporate guarantee given in respect
of banking facilities granted to

an associate

Notes

(1), (i)

(), (iii)

(i), (iv)

i, (v)

(1), (vi)

(1, (vii)

(1, (viii)

(1), (ix)

(), )

(1), (i)

(0, (xii)
(), (xiii)

(M, (xiv)

2005
HK$’000

164

122

178

429

585

669

384

50

132

87

221
139

17,325

Group
2004
HK$’000

445

365

264

881

367

1,027

331

132

85

518
124

17,100




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2005

30. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(o)

Transactions with other related parties (continued)

Notes:

(i)

(i)

(iv)

(vii)

(i)

Mr. Chow, Phoon Chiong Kit, David Chan Sik Hong and Eric Norman Kronfeld, who are
directors of the Company and Stephen Chu Siu Tsun, who was a then director of the Company,
are/was interested, directly or indirectly, in the above transactions as directors and/or beneficial

shareholders of certain of these companies.

The Group acted as the distributor of the films produced by the related companies and the
film distribution commission income was charged according to the terms of the distribution
agreements dated 21 April 1997 and 2 August 1999 or charged according to prices and

conditions similar to those offered to other customers of the Group.

The rental income was charged at a rate of approximately HK$30,000 per month from July
2004 to October 2004 (2004: HK$30,000 per month from 1 July 2003 to 30 June 2004) for
sub-letting a portion of the Group’s office premises to an associate of the Golden Harvest

Private Group.

The interest expense to an associate of Golden Harvest Private Group was charged at Hong

Kong dollars short-term time deposit rate plus 1% per annum.

The distribution consultancy fee paid represented the film production and distribution consulting
services provided by a related company to the Group and was charged according to the
terms of the agreement dated 1 July 2004. Last year’s fee paid was charged according to the

terms of the agreement dated 1 October 2001.

The consultancy fee paid represented the consultancy service in relation to the rights issue
exercise provided by a related company to the Group and was charged according to the

terms of the agreement dated 15 March 2005.

The royalty income was charged according to the terms of the respective distribution

agreements.

The management fee income represented the following:

- an amount of HK$384,000 related to accounting services provided to two associates
of the Group which were charged at rates of HK$10,000 (2004: HK$10,000) per
month and HK$22,000 (2004: HK$14,000) per month, respectively; and

- nil amount of consultancy services was charged to two associates of the Group for the
year ended 30 June 2005. For the year ended 30 June 2004, an amount of
approximately HK$739,000 related to consultancy services provided to two associates
of the Group which were charged at rates of HK$120,000 per month from July to
December 2003 and RMB5,000 per month from July to October 2003, respectively.
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30 June 2005

Transactions with other related parties (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(ix)

(xi)

(xii)

(il

(xiv)

The Group acted as the distributor of a film produced by an associate and the film distribution

commission income was charged according to the terms of the distribution agreement dated
6 January 2004.

The film sourcing service fee was charged at a rate of HK$11,000 (2004: HK$11,000) per

month.

The accounting service fee was charged at a rate of S$1,500 (2004: S$1,500) per month.

The ticketing system maintenance/development costs paid were charged according to prices
and conditions similar to those offered to other customers of the associate.

The theatre rental fee was charged according to prices and conditions similar to those offered

to other customers of the associate.

The corporate guarantee was given by the Group in respect of banking facilities granted to an

associate at nil consideration.

Certain transactions amounting to HK$1,037,000 (2004: HK$899,000) included in notes (i),
(v) and (vi) above with three related companies (2004: three related companies) constituted

connected or continuing connected transactions which amounted to de minimis transactions

as defined in the Listing Rules.

None of the other related party transactions set out above constituted connected or

continuing connected transactions as defined in the Listing Rules.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2005

31. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND OF THE FIVE HIGHEST PAID
INDIVIDUALS
Directors’ remuneration
The remuneration of the directors of the Company for the year, disclosed pursuant to the Listing
Rules and Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, is analysed as follows:

2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000

Fees:
Executive directors = -
Non-executive directors 120 -
Independent non-executive directors 350 120
470 120

Basic salaries, allowances and benefits in kind:
Executive directors 15,530 12,240
Non-executive directors = =

Independent non-executive directors = =

15,530 12,240
Pension contributions:
Executive directors 91 97
Non-executive directors = -
T
Independent non-executive directors = = ij
iz
91 97 w
fi
-
16,091 12,457 o
o
=
(a) Independent non-executive directors =
2005 2004 <
HK$’000 HK$’000 a
I
Paul Ma Kah Woh 150 = =
Frank Lin 100 60 % e
-
Prince Chatrichalerm Yukol 100 60 % g
= A
[92]
15
350 120 < %
&=
52
There was no other emolument payable to the independent non-executive directors during 8z

the year (2004: Nil).

b
(—J




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2005

31. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND OF THE FIVE HIGHEST PAID
INDIVIDUALS (continued)
(b) Executive directors and a non-executive director
Basic salaries,

allowances
and benefits Pension Total
Fees in kind contributions emoluments
HK$’000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$’000
For the year ended 30 June 2005
Executive directors:
Raymond Chow
Ting Hsing - 3,939 - 3,939
Phoon Chiong Kit - 6,469 64 6,533
Stephen Chu Siu Tsun - 2,013 4 2,017
David Chan Sik Hong - 1,867 12 1,879
Roberta Chin Chow
Chung Hang - 1,242 11 1,253
- 15,530 91 15,621
Non-executive director:
Eric Norman Kronfeld 120 - - 120
120 15,530 91 15,741

During the year, certain directors were granted share options in respect of their services to the
104 Group under the share option scheme of the Company, further details of which are set out in note
27 to the financial statements. No value in respect of the share options granted during the year
has been charged to the profit and loss account, or is otherwise included in the above directors’
remuneration disclosures. Under the terms of the grant, the options granted on the shares of the
Company are not transferable and, in the absence of a readily available market value for the
options on the shares of the Company, the directors are unable to arrive at an accurate assessment
of the value of the options granted to the respective directors during the year. Accordingly, no

value is included in directors’ remuneration in respect of the share options granted.
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31.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND OF THE FIVE HIGHEST PAID
INDIVIDUALS (continued)
(b) Executive directors and a non-executive director (continued)

Basic salaries,

allowances
and benefits Pension Total
Fees in kind contributions emoluments
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
For the year ended 30 June 2004
Executive directors:
Raymond Chow
Ting Hsing = 3,705 = 3,705
Phoon Chiong Kit = 4,535 73 4,608
Stephen Chu Siu Tsun - 2,400 12 2,412
David Chan Sik Hong - 1,600 12 1,612
- 12,240 97 12,337

Five highest paid individuals

Of the five highest paid individuals, all (2004: four) were directors of the Company and their
remuneration has been included in the directors’ remuneration disclosures above. The remuneration
of the remaining one non-director, highest paid individual for the year ended 30 June 2004 is as

follows:
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
Basic salaries, allowances and benefits in kind - 1,720
Pension contributions - 12
- 1,732

In the prior year, the above remuneration of the non-director, highest paid individual employee fell
within the band of HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 for the year ended 30 June 2004.
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30 June 2005

Contingent liabilities at the balance sheet date were as follows:

Group
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
Guarantee of banking facilities
granted to:
Subsidiaries - -
An associate 17,325 17,100
17,325 17,100

Company
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
95,622 -
17,325 17,100
112,947 17,100

As at 30 June 2005, banking facilities of HK$90,022,000 (2004: Nil) and HK$9,933,000 (2004:
HK$16,644,000) had been utilised by the subsidiaries and an associate, respectively.

In addition to the above, the Group’s share of a guarantee provided by an associate amounted to
approximately HK$14,093,000 (2004: HK$11,589,000) as at the balance sheet date, in respect of

a banking facility granted to that associate.

(@) Capital commitments in respect of acquisition of
property, plant and equipment:

Contracted for
Authorised, but not contracted for

(b) Operating lease commitments

Group
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
1,894 1,888
30,870 29,159
32,764 31,047

The Group leases certain of its office premises and cinemas under operating lease
arrangements. Leases for properties are negotiated for terms ranging from 1 to 13 years.

Total future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases for land
and buildings:

Within one year
In the second to fifth years, inclusive
After five years

Group
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
37,429 383,760
95,545 94,507
22,513 33,584
155,487 161,851

Certain non-cancellable operating leases included in the above were subject to contingent
rent payments, which were charged for the amount of 13% to 28% (2004: 17% to 28%) of
their monthly or annual gross box office takings in excess of the base rents as determined
in respective lease agreements. In addition, 10% of theatre confectionery sales and

advertising income are also charged for certain leases.

The Company had no significant commitment at the balance sheet date (2004: Nil).



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2005

34.

35.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the following events occurred:

In May 2005, Golden Screen Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group, issued a petition in
Hong Kong to wind up Dartina Development Limited, an associate, of its operations in Singapore
on the grounds that the Group’s interests have been unfairly prejudiced. The other shareholder of
the associate alleged that the petition disclosed no reasonable cause of action and applied to
strike out the petition. The application to strike out was heard by the Hong Kong court on 29
August 2005, and the court’s judgement was issued on 12 October 2005, the court rejected the
application to strike out. No provision in respect of the petition has been made, as the directors of
the Company are of the view that it is unlikely that the Group will incur loss as a result of the
petition.

On 18 July 2005, the Group obtained a banking facility of HK$2,250,000 to strengthen the
general working capital of the Group. The banking facility is secured by the leasehold land and
building of the Group.

On 10 October 2005, the Group entered into a Letter of Intent with an existing shareholder to
dispose of a 5% equity interest in a jointly-controlled entity for a cash consideration of US$2,150,000
(approximately HK$16,700,000). No gain or loss is expected to arise from the disposal.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on
13 October 2005.
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REBERR 2 ER
K&
—ETERF —ETNF
FAET FAET
FTiEEEFE (BERKRIN) 69,980 57,581
JE Us B 2 2 B BR 3R 91,689 126,571
JE -1 Bt & & 7] BR 3K (882) (126)
160,787 184,026
BB B S (1,413) (1,413)
159,374 182,613
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15. REtERNTl 2z (88)
FERBEAR I ABREAEER 2ARBEHBARART-EAREE -

\
N
i

m#A &

—ETRERNAZTH AEEEGBLANRWER 2 RTEEEA21,853,0008 T(=F
ZF 29,244,000 L) c TR ASBWHEE TH 2R A2 BIMER -

BeEneg

RRAEEz -—H2EMNBARAL—RAXARZEHLQE AHRCKALAEBEZ2ENBLRR R

HEZES QA 2% EH

RlZHEEREBE N5 B & 149,000% 7T K& 12,681,000/ 7T ° Ut

Sy BHERARASEBARZEH AR —MAaEE QAR 2 HBERFES701,0008 T -

TXEURBREERAUAEENBREFEATE ZCGSCROGVMZ XE - EHERFR-F
ZRFANAZTHEZHBRARALRBEZBLEFEZEEFBNOT ¢

GSC

dERE

B

BEE

5 1 31 2

74 5 0 £ 14

235,298
138,977
216,664
26,098
6,404

205,345
122,989
285,331"
28,455
8,575

BB F A L4 AB2,495,0008 T °

GVM

EERE
BEAR
E

BR 75 A )t A

AERBEEERTR G
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RBENR 2 (B)
EEBHEAAZIRENT :

ARERE

Ak K FT # B &R RAK
NCIER EBEE FEEZEME B A7 28 BO FEXK
RFEYEBRAA AT BB Eak 50 REZK
Golden Access Pte Ltd NG ;g LRk 50 HEEKER
Golden Screen Cinemas NG BRAD LRk 40.22 ERBOK
Sdn. Bhd.* LEBk
Golden Village NG CimIE EEk 50 REZK
Entertainment
(Singapore) Pte Ltd
Golden Village Pictures NG CimIE EEk 50 BEERT
Pte Ltd
Golden Village Holdings NG CimIE Eak 50 REZK
Pte Ltd
Golden Village Multiplex NG ;g LRk 50 A
Pte Ltd
EEERAA AT BB Eak 50 LERR

¢ VAR KBEREMZKBERERKB AR EZ -

LRI EZRAEIBREAKRERNAFREZRAXBRABNEEFBZAKEBZ QA -
EERR 2NEMBERARZENERREBR TR
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17.

18.

% 2= Y 3
ZREXNA=1H
(5
HAEAKAMAFEAIZR] B2 EFLATLUEE - 5% - 27 « B2 - R U EEMAAE
BMEK o
BREUGEAFH AR EXEIMBREMBEAR -
BEERAE ERTHER A5EZ2HEZAEEERTAFEAFH
(i AEER-_ZZTFURB2EEEEFERZF BASEBEERBERZSEB/E &
(i AKEECHAREBEEBREMAEEESNREEER  UWHFRIESREZME  MZ
ZRELEEEEAURNIERIEBRART NG -
B EES BIR{EERMTTVigers Appraisal & Consulting Ltd. M A E EFZETHEE - I
EREABEZTER_ZSTZERFAA-tHERAEEE At EERENEEBHEER
BEREE -
FE
—ETERF —ETEMF
FE T FE T
R & 396 426
1t & & 54 39
s = 121 91
571 556
ER-AT
RZZZTRFAA=ZTH EXREYEREBE (ZSZTWMF : 3,543,000 7o) M AR KREF
FZ éﬁm%#ﬁ% ﬂ@%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ@ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁz ARR2REYRERLEER Y



20.

ST
i
S3d
| S
=
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Il

& Ul B 3K
AREE T2 REEMNT-Z=@A -RAAZTAZERER ENBER) 2ER S
T

KEE

—ETERF —ETNF

FE T FE T

BMEZE=1@A 14,180 19,929
/mZE N {E A 2,254 1,084
+tZ=+ -8~ 31 528
Bil—F 639 930
17,104 22,471

AEEZREERBRERUERLASEBTRRAZR HHEHBAE £481,0008T (ZTFME -
20,0008 7T) - BERLASEBETARAZHAEKRREER AR - RIXFIKEHREELR

B e
BALAGBDNEEAEEB N 2ALAR ZERBDHAARAR ZEFTHEES - LA
@?EE-)LH@¢+—Hﬁ?ﬁZ%lE%ﬂﬁ%ﬁJ

ANEB z BRI R EWGH Media Management Pte Ltd * GH Pictures (China)
Limited * Best Creation International Limited X Wigston Co. LimitedZ 8&IE * o 5l &
332,000 (ZTTMEF : &) - M(ZTZTMF : 36,00087T) * 269,0008 T (ZEZWF :
269,000/ 7T) K 179,000 T (ZZTWF : &) - IFNER/BEBR A NER T ERY - AR
BEEPXE BURGARRGE  URARAANEETHNNERTINELEEZ BB T
K/ ERAETHEHERAZEER AEZRR -

BRI ITEER
BHEMIBITEH$ 486,000 T (T WNF : 8) IR TFAEEZ —SRTEXRRBTFRIT
(KtsE22)
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21. EFERR
RAA=TE RN SRR E B RN ER I ERAINMT

AEE

—ETAF —ETNF

FE T FE T

BMEZE=1@A 36,645 27,437
/mE N {E A 4,455 534
+tE=2+=f@A 896 920
B —F 13,020 23,179
55,016 52,070

AEBEZRNEREEENTERLAEBRBTAR IR 5HEHKA 67,0008 (ZTFN
F 40,0008 L) - RERERERR  2ENAR-RIFEFTEE -

NEB 2 BRI B IEE M GH Pictures (China) Limited » # & B R 2 7 & Pinetree
Production Services, Inc. Z 81 * £ 5 /59,987,0008 ;L (Z T ZTMF : 20,421,000 L) *
618,000 ;L (ZZ T F : 390,000 7T) & 206,000 L (ZZTMHF : ) - ZERERE
W R EEEERE o B & GH Pictures (China) LimitedZ 3 189,769,000/% T AR & /&
RETEHERENEMIEFT SN EMERARERYEEETENY - ARAEZFPE
ERERRHE  URARAZAEEFEKRERIXBZ—2HBE  NTSE /BRAE Tt
THERRAICEER HERR -
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22. BEEBFTERITER
AEE

—“ETRHF —ETNF
FAET FAET
EEBIRITER 90,022 -

BRUTFHEEZRITER
—F R 24 697 -
F_F 21,577 -
FZFEEFRIF (HEEMEREEN) 43,748 -
BITERBE 90,022 -
NERBEEZ G (24,697) -
JER B 1D 65,325 —

RZZEZRAFANA=ZTH AEEZRTERTIUTHNEEFER

A

iy —H2ENBRARZEE:

(i) —FHE2EMBARZ70%RE ;

(i)  — B EREHI DA Z40%0 AN &

(iv) —HNRBRARIZEREE (Fit12): &k

(v) BEBRITES (f17720) -
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» CREREZAREEHAEATHEERESHNDNT
AEE
= gi BEMAE
HEXH Y HBEE
—ETRHF —EZTNF —ETRHF —EZTNF
FAET FAET FET FAET
AR T FRMNRZER
—F R 456 548 413 470
F_F 309 456 298 412
FE=EFERF
(EEMEREER) = 308 - 298
EEmERERAYT S 765 1,312 711 1,180
REREE L H (54) (132)
MEHESEMNEFE 711 1,180
NERBEaEZ G (413) (471)
JE R B 21D 298 709
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24.

23k

Y S
(RT y

¥ 2= MY =
EXNA=+A
B
AEE
=g H b

iR 5 & 12 B8 1@ 7 k]

FAET FAET FAET
R E 1) 3,800 1,319 5,119
e, (Fm@) (139) 361 222
R-_ZEZERFA~NA=1H 3,661 1,680 5,341
NERBEEZ G = (1,680) (1,680)
JE R B 219 3,661 - 3,661
ARRAZEZERBEEBERIHZE T EAG LB Gt RIRBEEHRES - Bt 2 E R
BeHERITTUEHBEEAE -
AREBAAEBEEZIAEENHRIERERS - 2B ENIBBEEERFRNEREFRER
REERAZEEEFBRAURERABMEERRAMGI S -
IEERE I8

AFEZREEHRBAEBEEHHIWT

BEEAE L EET
—ETERF —ETEMF
FE T FE T
WE ) 878 931
MNAFEANT AR ZEERHE (53) (53)
RANA=+H 825 878

AEEREBREMEEE ZHIEBEEIED B4 A 421,640,000/ 7T 235,753,000 T (= F
T4 : 333,843,000 7T & 50,774,000 ) - WEEBAIHERMBEREZEHREERE
ZATARKRGEBZERMN N  MABRBEFERAEZEBEN  TRLREFEANLAER
F 2 #%410,193,000% 7T & 4,485,000 ;L (Z T TN 4 : 9,316,000/ 7T &% 3,091,000% 7T)

BRoh - AR UEBRDE —EHRGSERZNBAREL  RUTEREHBERERRRELTRE
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25.

26.

EFERL IR ()

R-FFAFAAZ+E  YEREWEAEEETHBAR  HAZHAARNBEAAZKE
H2BNMAXN2HENE L2 EAXRRELH EAHE (CTTNF : &)  RRANE
ELREERN AEBTSARBINBENHAZEE -

ARARAERRIN KL EMSTELEMBR ZEM -

[N
YNNI
—ETERF —EZTNF
FE T FE T
EERA
2,000,000,000/% (ZZ = pU & : 2,000,000,000 (%)
FIRMEEO0. 10/ T 2 & AAR 200,000 200,000
BEITRBRERA :
1,330,309,375% (Z = Z W& : 884,287,5000%)
FREEC.10E Tz TR 133,031 88,429
RAFERN BRAZHMOT :

(a) RZTTENMFLA+MB - ARRFTY—HRBEHRZ ((RBEHZE]) - BERBHE -
ARARZZEZTWFNA+—BERER0.258 L 2 B #1T REL % 155,000,000% & @&
M F %8 37 % = & Typhoon Music (PRC) Limited ([ Typhoon Musicl) ° B & & 2 Ff
BHREFE(MBEBEAZR) S £536,300,0008 T - KRRAEHAERBFEME
—REELES  BEEBAEEZETEL BEXREAREARIFTEYRELEELZ
)EH o

(b) RZZETRAF-—RARZTAHR ARGBAR " HEFTGAZRUNETHREERE  RERK
0.258 L 2 TR BB E259,821 875RBREBEONEBTZRN TRE itz EER
BRERZFTENFF_AT_ASHAENRBROERE —RERBKRS (HEKREE]) -
EARSGER_ZETRF A+ N\BEK - HEREFEZMEREFE(MREHERX
%) & #R60,900,0008T - ARBIEHHKREBZAMEREBEFERERNREER
BAEEYLNAZA%REAERZ2HNES - BROSBTLZITEBEER-_TTHF —
AZ+NB(AIEXBH) EHIAAR 2 BUMESRO B TR E BB RE -



26.

27.

ST
i
S3d
| S
=
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B (&)

(c) RZTETRAF=-A=H ARAE-FEER0.258E T 2 BRE & 31,200,000/ I
5 F %L % = 7 Asset Managers (China) Fund Co., Ltd. * AIRHBIN—REEE S
MEAEB2HBEMRRL - ROBEEZAEREBFE (NMREERXE) G HOA
7,600,000/ 7T °

FA BRLARRFACHTERRAEH X FHENT ¢

B 217

B 15 & B BREITRA ROEER 1B
FTERT FTERT FTERT
R-_ZTE=F£+7—H 800,887,500 80,089 565,577 645,666
B 15 B & 83,400,000 8,340 15,012 23,352
R BEITR X - - (924) (924)

RZZEZWFEAA=1AH
R—_ZEZENFLA—H 884,287,500 88,429 579,665 668,094
BT (a) 155,000,000 15,500 23,250 38,750
A EE (b) 259,821,875 25,982 38,973 64,955
3% 15 B2 & (c) 31,200,000 3,120 4,680 7,800
446,021,875 44,602 66,903 111,505
BRHBETHEZ - = (6,687) (6,687)
R—ZZEZRF~A=+H 1,330,309,375 133,031 639,881 772,912

IR R S

ARARABRESS ([%AE))  FRETRAKRBEXGKIMEL AR CAER2EE 2
HBERE  ZAECAERLEERBEARAIES (BRBUFNTER) RASEREME
B AEEZERMRBHEALAKEEEREF - Zst8R-_FFT—F+-A=+tHLEH B
EARERI0F (EEHIEFTERIN) -
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EATE R R Zat Bl RA R A H fE st 8 (B ERERBRE 2 EBIREM A T
BUOZARBAROHEE  THEEBBAFRAIR_ZEZE—F+ A +t/\BZE&ETRHZ10% -
ARABRARREEBHERIMARAAES LR (T ERRA) ZREERRAE £
BEHEEZLR  -REZFEIARNEFAI2EANEARNENSERLRERL ZBRET T %
TZENEH  TREBARAAEAREIEHTRN Z1% - BIREBEZ LR BRE
AEBRRAEG LEGHRRILE -

AAARESE FTBTRAE  IZRRIBEZEABBEALRLBREOEAZ LRSS
UHRTEETERIABREARAZBIUFFNTES) HE - I RBERLERE
ER(BREZE) LEMI2EAMBARAARARAREIERR  BYUFRATEFTARE2EABRE
ATEHBBAAREMERZEBHTRGN01% (REBEXEEREE BARQRRM 2 Wi E
i E) k@ EHEAS5,0000008 T2 ERE  TAELERRAS LESKRRLE -

REBREsEZZVAREZEH (BHEZB) B 30B AHARAESR  YEAXNRBEAR
B1BAT FIREBREZTENRNHESFET AL RFAEENRLERERAE 2R
BEEEAR IR ZAMEEARAEEREEBERERRE 2B RBY (BR 0~ HER
TE—FTAZTEARLKHAAERE) TFSBEEBI0F - KARAESEZTAERKELER
BEREZEZZEREN LE-RATRGIBRELANFEETREHMREDATE -

BREZITEENHESFEE  ETEERN)EFAAROREZRLEREZBESBH A
RGMAERAR ([BRA]) 2WHE: (i) AAAROREZZZREBREZALAER
SEEBRAFHURTE (LR ERE) -

BEREYTEETHAABRKRSEXERRAGLREZER -

SR ARTEEBE
ARAR-BEAF-A-TA\ARREBREE  FiEzEERRESHADRRARHE
B%— BB ((EREE]) - FEABBRESAALDEBN RO FENR LR EE
MATEZSHBBMTRM 2 BARE ARARH2TER  2RIEFB Gemini Capital
Limited AR EA LR -SEEEFEL AT ABBREMERERLBIREZ L E2 B R
B2 BETUEET - BEZEMABARREER AR KEE R W -22EE—ATMA) -
BB RATE 2 S MR TR 2R B RA B2 EE DSBS 1.25%0.80 2 BT
T -

KBAREE R-TTAFANA=ZTH BEAQAZRTERETS ([RITFE]) RARQ
AERZTE—F+— A+ N\BRLEZEPABREE ([ELLETE]) B 2 BRE
TETZARBRM B E A 45,275,0000% + H 39,525,000 HiRIERITE &I Al FE#AT 2R
AARHD HEREARRRZZTRFAAAZTHAZEZETRMAE2.97%) * 5,750,000 74
ANAROMABBEER AR CERERT HERARARZSTRFAAA=ZTHZE
BITIR1 490.43%) °
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27. BRERTE (&
B RZTRREFAA=TA

CARFRAARAEEREERLERKITEZBRENT ¢

BREZA
iy iy
“ZE@F A& “ZERF
) o tA-A ey ESE:
RAEZAH BiRE BZE REk i WAL  HERE i R HATR
AR R AH h%@ hg% 18 zBRE FARL ELHEE EROE ERXR REE cBRE
BT BT
4
g “EETE 078 0624  —FETE 4,600,000 - 1,150,000 = = - 5,750,000
tA-tEA diial
YA-tmA
fi (a)
“ET-£ 062 049  —ZE—£ 10,000,000 - 2,500,000 = = - 12,500,000
+A=+-H Ij§E+E
“Yh=1A
F(b)
—ETME M) KEd -FRLE - 15,000,000 3,750,000 = = - 18,750,000
TZAnE E‘%H+E
TIRz+E
()
R & “ET-£ 062 0496 -ET—£ 5000000 - 1,250,000 = = - 6,250,000
+A=+-H Ij§E+E
“Th=1A
F(b)
Eric Norman Kronfeld _:?%ﬂi 0.26 = _:??ﬂi - 350,000 = = = - 350,000
=A=t-8 %i%t—g
+A=+A
SR _ZEERE 026 - CEE3f - 350,000 = = = - 350,000
T S
+A=1A
HER _ZEERf 026 - CEERf - 350,000 - - - - 350,000
=F=+-H %5%i:2
+A=+A
Prince Chatrichalerm —ZTH%E  0.26 -  CZEEnf - 350,000 = = = - 350,000
Yukol =f=t-H EH§+—§
2=
I+HE+H
Ry “ET-F 062 - ZTE-£ 8,000,000 = = - (8,000,000) = =
+A=t+-H I:§E+E Bt (e)
TTAz+E
F(b)
EheaE
&5t —“ET-F 062 0496 —EFE-F 500,000 - 125,000 = = - 625,000
+A=+-H Ij§E+E
TIAz+E
F(b)
28,100,000 16,400,000 8,775,000 - (8,000,000) — 45,275,000
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27.

BRESS (£)

et -

(a)

ERMERIEZ50%  25% K 25% DRI AR _EEEF Lt A _+HAE-_E—ZEF LA -_+ITA
M 22— Ft A -+ RAE T ZEFLA - tWNBIHABE - ZTEZE-_F+A-+HH
E_FT-—FTFL+H-F+WH FHBTE -

EREEREZ230%  30%K40% DR AR -_EE—F+—A=+HE=-E——F+A=F+HIE
M —CEE - FNA—BE - E——F+A=THIHEER-_EE=F\A—HE-_ZT——F
+A=+BILHETE -

BB 233.33% + 33.33%M33.34% DR AR —_EERF—A+HE-_ZT——F+ A=+
HILEE 22N F—A+tHE_Z——F+A=Z+THLEHHAE-_ZEE+F—A+HE_Z—
—F+A=+HI-HBEITE -

R_EZERF—A+HE-ZE——F+A=+HLHEM —EEZF—A+BE=-T——F 1A
=THIESAAR-EE+EF—A+RAEE—— S+ A=ZTHLBHATFIEZERLBREZ
ABAITEED B A0.2687C  0.32B L K0.38FB L - RZZEERAF—A+HE=Z——F+A
=tHLEHAE: 222 R"F - ATRAEE——F T A=+THLHBAR=EZSLEF-—ATHE=
5+ A=Z+HRLEORAFAGCERLEREZAREZITEESAIR0.2088 T - 0.256/%8
7T }0.3048 7T -

ARER-_FTMF+A-_THAHREARRESZIRE  R_TTNE+-A—-—HETHBRERE
8 o [k - & F 15 28,000,00017 i A 17 6 8 B 4 AR 1 8 BXAE AT 81 2 IR SR o

BHENBEE_TSENGFT _ANBETERGEREREEBN 2 KMER 2B - BEFNEE
TEZRFE=H=+—HB&KFEric Norman Kronfeld * 55X f + ##8% & Prince Chatrichalerm
Yukol& B2 EREZ BRI 2 WM {ER0.26/E T °

RERBZBREETERAN  AMBZETERARAXAEEZEERBRLE KT8
RERARBEERAEERBERCEEHEY  NBREETEE  METZIROBBALR
ARBRNEEINERIMIA  MERTEEMBAROBEZ KB HARAF AR EE
o RITEBAMAEEHACKRBZIERES R M ARITRBRES M EME -

=g

(EZ 2 RA/TERINERFARBARA CBREA BRI B REZEREE -

SESARHERBR I BETRESE ROEESEETHREBRAABTRAATZ
ERARALBEGELEHETUEE NAFAARAZARE—ERERKAFALF
St 48 58 2L R 15 R 19 B o
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fifi 17
(a)

AEH
BHRFBEREIREERZEZEERLR —RGEREZRARZAREERNFREZMNTEL - LA
BREBRUERBRZGEREARFEAEERENACACETHARAKRZA -

AKERAFERLEREZRBREASHOCRNGARDEHRRNE -

Bk

R-ZZEZ-F+tA—Af AUBHRBEBZARAMELAMHERNGEFHIEED
W

EREARFHEP
2 R
FE T
AR
REPER -_ZEERFNA=1H 154,313
2RERAE
R E 1) 141,830
FERBE (K ) 12,483
R-ZEZERFNA=1H 154,313
TR
R-EERFNA=1H -
R_ZEEWNFSA=Z+H 12,483
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BT 75 ¥ 2% BT 5
—ETRFAA=+H
& (&)
(b) ZAAF
4% BXK
i (B R EEHE BABHK Z2REE ok
TET TET TET TET TET
R-ZET=F£+H—A 565,577 145 191,644 (528,577) 228,789
BIIRM 15,012 = = = 15,012
BRIDEITRX (924) = = = (924)
FEERFE - = - (11,297) (11,297)
RZZEWENA=1AH
RZZEMFLA—H 579,665 145 191,644 (539,874) 231,580
BiIRM 66,903 — — — 66,903
BRIDEITRX (6,687) - = = (6,687)
FEERFE - = = (13,859) (13,859)
RZZERFAA=TH 639,881 145 191,644 (553,733) 277,937
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290. mEREREKRK
(a) WEKRBAQF

—ETERF —ETEMF
FAET FAET
BEREZEESFE
R—EBE A Z#ER 11,506 -
FERFRE - e REMEKRZRE 35 413
RekBEeFEIEREE 12,951 400
JEET B & & H b B 3R (12) (100)
e, (FEAT) B8 1 R 3B (41) 289
JE 5 IR 3R 3R 3B (14,216) -
BEEFE 10,223 1,002
WER2BEE (3,709) -
6,514 1,002
THAAR
B& 18,318 501
JE 5 AR 3R 3R 3B (14,216) -
B E QR R
ENOBAWNBRARER 2,412 501
6,514 1,002
HRUBHNBRAAZEGABECEEHBZREREFESINOT ¢
—ETERF —ETNF
FAET FAET
ReNKE (18,318) (501)
BURBsHEE MRS EEA 12,951 400
MWERNBARZREE MRS EBBE ZRE FR (5,367) (101)

m:$$£¢ A AREBNARE418,318,000% jt W B GEMS E £266.67% 2 i 7 #£
kFEM$EIZﬁﬁ@§%H GEMSZ T EXBANTGVZIREER » MTGV
NERE TSR ELEEBIER - FRRNEGEMS  REBR TGV R E50% o
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GERERERMEE (B)

(a)

WEHBLAR (&)
BWHE—PWENR  GEMSTEUASEEBEMEXE  EARNEEARAFEZRE
FEhEEFAERGFER1,512,0008 T °

WEBUBER-_ZZTNFLA—HEET YA EEZ2RETEXTMNZE  MAE
BAFE s RREEEEEFEELA11,337,0008 T °

REBEFERBIHBARSAKRBEAFE EXERBRREGERFIRYLBEERR

%K o
HEWE QA
—ETRHF —EZTNF
FE T FE T
BEHEZEEFE:
EEEE = 1,774
FE - 16
JIE U BR X = 7
FERFRE - Re REAMEKRRE = 28
ReEhBLEEHEE - 376
JE - BR 3K = (390)
DR R = - (22)
BIRINE B - (35)
- 1,754
HEEE - (161)
- 1,593
THAAR
B& - 1,074
JE U — R Bt & 2 B 3B = 319

- 1,693




B 7% ¥k 2% BT &

—ZZERFNA=TH

29.

-
i

(b)

EHREREBRMWE (EF)

HEMB LR (£)
HREEMBARACRERREFEBERSRLFEIOIMOT ¢

—ETRF —ETWMF

FET FET

BeRE - 1,274
EHEZHERBESEMEER = (376)
RHENBARZREMESEEBEEZRAFHE - 898

BE_TTNFAA=ZTRLFEHELMBRARREAHAKSERZEREZLRAER
HAGHABEBRYIBESATE -

BEXFHRERS

FR —HEEAARBEREREINBRARZEX S —RARXREZEHLIR  MASEEWN
HER s EEFEREREE RAFKED A /12,023,000% T &25,287,0008 T ©
AEFPBEAAESEEE—MEAREHARZEEFERER —HARES R RHIE -

GOLDEN HARVEST ENTERTAINMENT (HOLDINGS) LIMITED £ Rig£ =% (58) ER A7

ANNUAL REPORT 2005 % #

b |
&l
(-]



160

% MY o

30. BEALRS
RRUBHREL T EBEN  ARBEETIHEBEALZR S

EXZRRMARERGURAEBECAER —REBKBEPET -

(a)

HERMAEEZRS
FR AEECEEZERIAEERKERAETRS - TEXZFHEWMT ¢
AEE
—ETERF —ETEMF
Kt o FE T FE T
BEXRTHESRBA (i) 38 62
B 5 IF MO EN AR 7% Uk A (ii) - 19
Bt et -

(i) AKREEEEARASEBTETRARAMBEEXZ2ETRH ABRAFRREZER RKF
HREHEASEECESEL -

ARBAEECESRTERREXBE([BREEREAMATEARELAZEER S
HEGZBRN LA RUBRAERAZRSTERIEEEE M

(i) BMBUATIEERRALASEBTE TRRAREEZEMDEDRYE - REVARREZ
BERERGHERHEASEECE,ERL -

M EEAMAEEBTRACHEA LRI TBER ETRANAERCHERS -

EXFCENLAERMLSHERZIRASEREEBTET  GRTEROEMAES
:%TET/\/Z{EZK%))’\ °



B 7% ¥R 5% BT &
“ETRFRA=1TH

30. AEALRS (&)
(b) HEBEEA+ZXS
BERS REETRENREBREATETTHEERS

rEHE
—EERF —EENF
fft FHET FET
REBMEARZEFZETRSKA (i), (ii) 164 445
kE—HBEARzZAS KA (i), (iii) 122 365
fr—HAEQRA2MEXZH (i), (iv) 178 264
Hr—HAERA 2 BITERREE (i), (v) 429 881
Nr—HAERAcBEREE (i), (vi) 585 —
REHERF 2 ERMRERA (i), (vii) 669 367
REBMEAR 2 EBERBE KA (i), (viii) 384 1,027
RE—RABEARCEXETRS (i), (ix) 50 331
Ny -—EBMERAZERRBEREE (i) (x) 132 132
NTF—HBERA et REE (i), (xi) 87 85
P HBEARAZBEERRRE/
YN (i), (xii) 221 518
TP —BBE R zERES (i), (xiii) 139 124
BT RHBERAcRITEEELER (i), (xiv) 17,325 17,100

GOLDEN HARVEST ENTERTAINMENT (HOLDINGS) LIMITED £ Rig£ =% (58) ER A7

ANNUAL REPORT 2005 % #

b
(1]
[N



162

2

AY

30.

7% 2k BT &t

—ZZERFNA=TH

EZRE

(b)

AER5 (&)
HEBEEALTZRS ()
Wi

(i) RARESH R4  ERH B E R Eric Norman Kronfeld * AR AR B ATE F 7&K
% BE/EEEAETREARZESR EXERFR LR FHEERBERSEF

e
fm °

(i) AKEECHEQARAMBFEEXZETR MEXBTHERUATDRE-AALFOAZ
T—BR-ANAAFENAZBRFTLZETHEIRBREGASEEBAETFEU K E
BB RGHFTE -

(i) HAE2UMARSPHEAEEBHRAETTFEALAEE —[MBEEQF —TETENFLAE-ZT
TNE+AIEHEZ A430,0008 L (ZEEWNE: —_ T =ZF+H —HE_TTNFE
~NAZ=Z+HB#®A30,000%T) -

(V) FAELHNINFEAUARBZ —MBEAR  FHRRESENEHERAELNE
s -

() BABMBBEDRAEE-MEEAAMSEERHEYEERETERREDLA
WERER-FBROFEA— BRI HERRSE - AEXNZBRNBRER-_2F
— G+ A— BT RE R E -

(vi) EMBHEDE-MHEANRNARERAEHARERBREREH XN - KA TR
\ZETRAF=ATEATLZGHERIE -

(vii) BEXREBRAZKETDREMBRZ ZTHRETURER -
(viii) EERBUADT :

= S REE384,000B T REAEEREHE AT WESHAEE A 10,000 T
(ZZZ /4 : 10,000/ L) B H 22,0008 L (ZZEZ M : 14,0008 7T) + &

A
A

w - H
§

NAZTHESE  VEERBREEREASEREBEE AR - &
Z+BELEEE BEERSE 739,000 T 55K B AN & H M B
|E—ZEE=F+tAZ+=-AF A120,0008 R =_EE=Ft A
5,0007C °

,@:ﬂ
oo §
>

|

HY m Y B

+ 1M
neel|
wmoD

ha 0]

)
F



&

30. BAEALRG (&
HEBBEALZRS (£)
CEX

(b)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(%)

AEER—HBELAMAELEREARTE  EXETASNER_FTMF—AR
B RT3,z 31T 9 & 1R S UER -

EXRBRBERETA11,0008T(ZFZEWE : 11,0008 T) °

B RBERE A 1,600 KT (ZETMF : 1,500% KT °
EXNBREARRE FERAZKEBE RGEHEBERARBEGHEMLESERM -

BRESZREER RGHEBE AR REAEMLEREM -

AKBYERR T -—HBERRAZRTEEFLZARNERKRARE -

Ft%_‘f%ﬁ(ii)\ (VRWDFTEY  AEBE-BEEQARZRZF(ZZETNF : —H#
A7) 41,037,000 L (— ST P4 899,000/ L) B EFMRBIFFEE 2 AER
%M%%;Bﬁ@ 5 (BRALBERE) »

FImEREMEMBEALRZOTERNLETRAFEEZHEIFIXFERERS -

GOLDEN HARVEST ENTERTAINMENT (HOLDINGS) LIMITED £ Rig£ =% (58) ER A7

ANNUAL REPORT 2005 % #

b
(—1]



164

‘ N
A

31.

Y S
B SHT
3

—h
CF >3d
il

i St

Pff &

+

EERTUBSHEEMS

ESME

RELTRAMEBEBERAAGIHEIIRZIAETREARAEERAFE LM 20 W T

—ETERF —ETEMF
FHE T FHETT
e
WITES = =
FHTES 120 _
BIUERHNITES 350 120
470 120
EAXEHE ZHEREYHE :
HITES 15,530 12,240
FEHMITES _ _
BIUERHNITES - -
15,530 12,240
RIRE K
HITES 91 97
FEHMITES _ _
BIUERHNITES - -
91 97
16,091 12,457
(a) BIUFHITES
—ETERF —ETEMF
FHETT FHETT
BRM 150 —
BB R 100 60
Prince Chatrichalerm Yukol 100 60
350 120

REAFER  TEBNBYUFATESTCANEMME (—STHF: &) -



/N ﬂvﬂ% $& % 1\ E\
~ETREAAZHA

31. EENANVERSHFEEMS (&)

(b) HITEBR-—EZFHTES

EXHFS -
=3
ke Y = RIKE H R B & 42 58
FE T FE T FE T FE T
HE _ZTZTREA~NA=THILEE
HITES
Bz = 3,939 - 3,939
& e B - 6,469 64 6,533
ERIE = 2,013 4 2017
B 5 FR - 1,867 12 1,879
bR &0 &= #7 - 1,242 11 1,253
- 15,530 91 15,621
ERITES -
Eric Norman Kronfeld 120 — — 120
120 15,530 91 15,741

RAFER REARACBREFS ETEFHRFUASERRRBEERBERE - &
AecE—THBANMBRRME27 - RAFEAREZEREZEEYERBERMNG -
FAALXEEME 2 RBEZTERN - RERHBEREZGER  AREAIRBARARAKRN 2B
BEAGER METRBARABROZBREBELBNSASHEZERT  EFELLRE
AEREAFEARTEEZTCBRECEE Bt YEKMREBREZEEIAZESH

GOLDEN HARVEST ENTERTAINMENT (HOLDINGS) LIMITED £ Rig£ =% (58) ER A7

ANNUAL REPORT 2005 % #

b
(—1]



166

Bt 75 3R & M 5
—EERFEANA=1H

31. EERTNESHFEEHNE (&)
(b) HAEER-—BHUTES (&)

EXHFS -
2B &
ke F Y= RIRKSH K B & 4 %8
FAT FAET FAET FAET
BHE_ZTZENFEANB=THLEFE
WITESE:
B = - 3,705 - 3,705
& e B - 4,535 73 4,608
ERIE = 2,400 12 2,412
B 5 FR = 1,600 12 1,612
- 12,240 97 12,337
AN EeHES

Eifiss#HEET 2B (CTTNF D) HIRARFAESE - ZFEF2HME 2t AL
BREBZEEMEA -RT 2 URSFHIEFREEAE _TTOFAA=ZTHLEFELZ

[ R I N
—ETERF —EZTNF
FE T FAET
EAXFHE  RBEREYH = - 1,720
BIRKEHZ _ 12
- 1,732

BE_ZTTHUFAA=ZTHLFE ULRSFHFESREECHMESAHEMA 1,500,001 T —

2,000,000 T4 Bl



33.

5
—+kH-
F >3d
=
=F
Il

HABE
REEAZHABEHINDT
AEE i N/NEC]

—ETRHF —ETEMF —ETRHF —EZTNF
FE T FE T FE T FE T

BYATRRZRITEELR :
B & A A = = 95,622 -
— A Bt & A A 17,325 17,100 17,325 17,100
17,325 17,100 112,947 17,100

RZZEERFANA=Z1+H KHEBARAE—MEZ2E 55 EEHH90,022,0008 Tt (ZEZKN
F ) }&9,933,0008 c (ZZTZTWMF : 16,644,000/ T) ZRTRE -

B EX P REEHR  ASBERBR T MBERAZEITREMEMLZB L QA TiRM
ZHERE LY E14,093,0008 L (Z TP ¢ 11,589,000/ 7T) °

AIE
AEE

—ETRHF —ETNF
FE T FE T

(a) WEDE BMEIZEZEREE:
EEES) 1,894 1,888
EREBRTLH 30,870 29,159
32,764 31,047

(b) KEHEAE
AEBEREETHLAERBEMEELLEERY -HEFHENT —FE+=F2MH -

REE
—ETRHF —ETNF
FAET FAET
FAREz T REFELEREMAR
T FHRI M2 ARRERESHOT ¢
—FR 37,429 33,760
F_ZFERF (BEREREBEERN) 95,545 94,507
HENE 22,513 33,584
155,487 161,851

AWEETAARBE LLEHERARIAER  WERDBREEALAEF2EFAR
AZI1B%E28% (ZETMEF : 17%E28%) MEREEERRBEE 2 ELAEE 2 &R
FHE WA NAERBREESERAZI0% M ALEETHER -

ARAREERS BEERNAZ(ZEZTOEF : &) -

AL

GOLDEN HARVEST ENTERTAINMENT (HOLDINGS) LIMITED & Rig£ =% (£8) BR /

ANNUAL REPORT 2005 % #

b
(—7]



168

S

3 3% Bt 5
FXA=+A

HEHREE

REER®%  HIRTHEE:

RZZEZRFERA AEBZ2EWB A B Golden Screen Limited REBIRE 23 - U8
BMENARFEZEARARAZHNBEERSE BERALEB ARZZITRATFEE - %
BERAZS— EREABBEBEFVTERECEZHFE  THBIBRES - BBERAZ
EERFNA-TABARZIGBERBETRAN MEARR_STERF+A+_BELHR
ERZBEZIIGED AEBVERZEFELTWEE BARAZEZERARNEERETAA
B ERELEIE -

RZBERELA+NR  REERNBE 22,250,000 T 2RITHE  UKINBEAER 2 —#&
BEES ZERTREIUAEEHET HEREFEMT -

R-ZEZRFETA+H  A5EE—FRERRIL—HERE ' WEERE2,150,000% T
(#716,700,0008 70) HE— ML REH AA 25% B AED - HHEBEBHE TS EA T KE
HER -

B R % 2 BB

EXgR _TTRFTAT=HABRRETNBEARATBRSE -






	Corporate Information
	Directors and Senior Management
	Chairman's Statement
	Management Discussion and Analysis
	Report of the Directors
	Report of the Auditors
	Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
	Consolidated Balance Sheet
	Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
	Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
	Balance Sheet
	Notes to Financial Statements

